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EXAMINER UEATUNO 

IN THE "ATTER 0^: 

Case Ho. 5*403» the hearinr online) 
by the Oil Conservation Compission 
on i t s own notion to further con­
sider the subject matter of Case 
No. 5377, namely to permit a l l i n ­
terested parti's to anpear and 
show cause why the continued i n ­
jection of water for secondary 
recovery or disposal purposes into 
any formation fror the surface of 
the rrround down to and including 
the Drinkard formation should be 
permitted i n the following de­
scribed area in Lea County, New 
?'exico: 

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM 
Sections 13 through 36: A l l 

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH. RANHE 37 EAST, NMPI"! 
Sections 1 through 12: A l l 

Further to consider requiring tempera­
ture surveys and cement bond lors on a l l 
wells i n the above-described area; and 
to consider requirin" that any well i n 
said area indicatinr: any leakage, surface 
or sub-surface, or inadequate cementing, 
should be repaired, recemented, or 
pluprred. 
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BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner. 

Por the New Mexico Oil William H. Carr, Esn. 
Conservation Commission: Lerral Counsel Tor the Commission 

State Land Office Building 
Santa Pe, New Mexico 87501 

For Anadarko Production Jason vr. Kellahin, Esq. 
Company: 

Por Skelly Oil 
Company; 

For Petro-Lewis 
Corporation: 

KELLAHIN R FOX 
500 Don Oaspar 
Santa Pe, Hew Mexico 87501 

In association with: 

I r l e y Bonnette, Esq. 
Houston, Texas 

Jason W. Kellahin, Esq. 
KELLAHIN & POX 
500 Don Gaspar 
Santa Pe, New Mexico 87501 

In Association with: 

Chester E. Blodpet, Esq. 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 

Don Stevens, Esq. 
211 Old Santa Fe T r a i l 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
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CASE 5103 
ft,,, 

MR. NUTTER: The f l r s t case this session w i l l be Case 

5103. 

f H . DERRYBERRY: In the natter or thr? hearinr called 

by the o i l Conservation Commission on i t s own motion to 

further consider the subject matter of Case No. 5377, namely 

to permit a l l interested parties to appear and show cause 

why the continued injection of water for secondary recovery 

or disposal purposes into any formation from the surface 

of the around down to and including the Drinkard formation 

should be permitted ln the certain described area i n Lea 

County, New Mexico. 

Further to consider requiring temperature surveys and 

cement bond lors on a l l wells i n the above-descrJbed area; 

and to consider requirinr that any well i n said area i n d i ­

cating any leakage, surface or sub-surface, or inadequate 

eomentlnrt, should be repnired, reeemented, o" plurrred. 

MR. NUTTER: Call for anpearances »*. this time i n this 

case. 

MR. CARR: William F. Carr appearinf for the Commission. 

T'R. KELLAHIN: Jason Kellahin, Kellahin and Fox, Santa 

Fe, appearing for Anadarko Production Company i n association 

with Mr. I r l y Bonnette, and appearing for Skelly O i l Company 

in association with Mr. Chester E. Blod^et. Mr. Bonnette 
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is fi member of tho Texas Bar, and " r . Ulodret is a member 

o*" the Oklahoma Bar. 

f'R. STEVENS: Vr. Examiner, I'm Don Stevens, Santa Pe, 

representing "etro-Lewis Corooration. 

«n. GUTTER: vjould you proceed, v r. Carr? 

r''R. CARP: M r . Examiner, i n i t i a l l y I'd reauest that 

the Commission take ndmlnlstrative notice of tbe record.ln 

Case 5377. 

MR. NUTTER: We w i l l take notice of the record and the 

contents therein l n Case 5377. 

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, I have one witness, Mr. Ramey. 

Mr. Ramey w i l l c a l l upon several Deonle to also present part 

of the reoort on what the special committee to look into 

this matter has come un with, and I would request that a l l 

of those people be sworn at this time. 

MP. NUTTER: A l l r i r h t . Anyone that's roinm to t e s t i f y 

in this case, would you plea3e stand? 

(Witnesses sworn.) 
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RAVEV ninF.CT CASK 5^03 
1'ni.r 

.TOE M. PA-,FV, 

be.ln'- called as a witness and bein" duly sworn 

unon his oath, t e s t i f i e d as follows, to-wit: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

RY MR. CAR": 

o ' / / i l l you state your name and occupation for the 

record, nlcase? 

A Joe D. Ramey, and I'm d i s t r i c t Supervisor for thc 

Mew Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Hobbs, Hew Mexico. 

0 Mr. Ramey, were you appointed by the Commission 

to chair a special committee to look into water injection 

problems in the area? 

A Yes, s i r , I was. 

Q Would you advise the examiner what has transpired 

since that time? 

A Yes, s i r . The f i r s t meetinr of the committee to 

study this problem was in Hobbs on December the 5th, and 

this meeting was primarily a review and discussion meetinr: 

and actually the conclusions that came out of that meeting 

was that injection and disposal wells should be in v e s t i ­

gated to make sure that water was pwlni* where i t was sup­

posed to out of these wells. A l l P and A wells should be 

looked at and replur-rred i f necessary, and to investigate a l l 
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PAMEV _ niPfCT CASE 5103 
Pn«- - T. 

wells In the area for leakare to shallower zones and that 

a l l operators in the area be required to take bradenhead 

surveys and report on any wnter flows or unusual pressures 

in the area, and that schematic diagrams of a l l well bores 

in the area be submitted by the operators. This has been 

f a i r l y well completed at this time, and let's see, the 

second meeting was held on December the 17th and at that 

meetinr the area was divided into two partst A north part 

with Anadarko as chairman, with Continental, Petro-Lewis, 

Texas Pacific, and John Hendrix as members of that sub­

committee; and the south area with Skelly as chairman and 

members comprised of Culf, Amerada, and Apiua, and I think 

that representatives from Anadarko and Skelly w i l l t e s t i f y 

as to each area. There have been numerous sub-committee 

meetings of both the north and south areas and I've attended 

parts of these and have kept l n contact with the sub-commit­

tees, and that's a l l I have to offer at this time. 

?!?.. CAF.H: Okay. Would you li k e to have one of the 

chairmen of the sub-committees come forward now? 

A Yes. I think whichever one would l i k e to. Hr. 

Blodf-et has a chair here, maybe we can c a l l on Skelly to 

report. 

W?. BLODOET: Well, we would defer Mo Anadarko. 
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CASE 51103 
I'iU!'- 8 

Mn. KFMJAHI;.': We have one witness for Anadarko re­

presenting the northern portion of the country. 

FAPRI5 NELSON, 

beinc called as a witness and beinp; duly sworn upon 

his oath, t e s t i f i e d as follows, to-wit: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

RY MR. KELLAHIN: 

a Would you stats your name, please? 

A Fprris Nelson. 

Q By whom are you employed and in what position? 

A I'm a consulting petroleum engineer representing 

Anadarko Production Company. 

Q You are l n private business at the present time, 

i s that correct? 

A Yes, I am. 

CJ And were you retained by Anadarko on a consulting 

basis i n connection with this case, Number 5<103? 

A Yes, I was. 

0 Did you participate i n the committee meetings 

which were t e s t i f i e d to by Mr. Ramey? 

A Yes, I've attended a l l of those meetings. 

0 And when the f»roup was divided i n two, were Vou 

the chairman of the irroun that was examining the situation 
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NELSON - DIRECT CASE 5H03 

!'.*•• S 
in the1 northern portion o r thr> area? 

A Yes, I WPS. 

0 And have you made — preparer! a rrnort on the basic 

of that Investigation? 

A Yes, I have a report on the north sub-committee 

meetincs. 

0 Would you rive us that report at the present time? 

MF. NUTTER: Mr. Nelson, would you repeat who the mem­

bers of that northern committee were araln by company? 

Anadarko chaired i t ? 

A Yes. Let's see, this appears in this testimony, 

Mr. Nutter, the — 

MF. KELLAHINt He doesn't have a copy of i t . 

A The companies were Anadarko, Continental, T-P, 

Petra-Lewis, and John Hendrix. 

MP. MUTTER: Thank you. 

A At the conclusion of a hearing on December 3rd, 

I97X1 ̂  the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission established 

a study committee of operators consisting of Amerada-Hess, 

Anadarko Production Company, A»;ua, Incorporated, Contin­

ental O i l , Gulf O il Corporation, Petro-Lewis, Skelly O i l , 

and Texas Pacific O i l . 

This study committee was charged with making an invest-
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fIKLf!OM - W'ECT CASK 5 ft 03 

Pa*- 10 

l r a t l o n into the condition of a l l wells in Sections 13 

throueh 36, Township 22 south, Panre 3? east, and Sections 

1 through 12, Townr.hln 23 south, Hanre 37 east, with re­

spect to casinr, cementing practices, and plur-rlnr oper­

ations . 

A meetinr of this study committee was held in the 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission office in Hobbs on 

December the 5th, 197ft. At this time recommendation was 

made conce^nim* the information needed by the study com­

mittee. The study committee recommended that each operator 

supply the following information on each of thei r wells in 

the area covered by Order Number F.-ft936. 

Each bore hole size, casisnR size, amount of casinp 

and the amount of cement used. Cement top information was .. 

requested where this information was available. 

Surface and intermediate casing pressures were re­

quested. I f pressure existed, i t was requested that the 

pressure be bled down to check for a water flow. I f water 

was produced, they were requested to Ret a flow rate and an 

analysis for chlorides and sulfates. 

For plunged and abandoned wells, the operators were 

requested to supply the amount of casinr* pulled and the 

amount of and location of a l l plurs placed in plurrlnf; the 
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NELSON - PI"ECT CASK 5̂ 03 
I'w l x 

well. 

Mr. "amey arrreed to contact .->.ll or the operators and 

renuest the information needed by the study cowitteo. At 

a second meetinr- thc area was divided in two by a line com-

mencinr at the southeast corner o r Section 36, then runninr 

west alonr the section lines to the southeast corner of the 

Lanriey-Maddox Penrose "A" Unit, then westward alonr the 

south line of the Lanrley-Maddox Penrose "A" Unit boundary 

to a poi-.-.t on the south line of Section 29, thence to the 

west corner of Section 30 alonr section lines to the south. 

This i s a report of the study made by the north sub­

committee. As well data was received from individual oper­

ators, the data was compiled into several categories and 

then tabulated. These categories consisted of wells ex­

hi b i t i n g a water flow from either the surface or intermediate 

casinr, and wells with no apparent — excuse me, wells with 

indicated cemented tops below 3100', pluf»r,ed and abandaoned 

wells, and wells with no apparent problems. Operators sup­

plied the- information which Indicated that 25 wells had ex­

hibited water flow from either the surface or intermediate 

casinr. Usin<* the information supplied by the operators, 

a t o t a l of 39 wells indicated a cement top below 3100'. 
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NELSON - DIRECT CASE 5403 

12 

Two nluTed ond abandoned wells Indicated potential prob­

lems . 

Concerninr the wells with cenent tops below 3100' , 

ri'idelines were established for this study by "Ir. Ramey. 

The guidelines used for calculating cement tops where no 

temperature survey was reported was a yield of 1.1 cubic 

feet per sack and a f i l l efficiency of 65%. A fl r u r e of 

31001 was set for the minimum acceptable cement top. This 

would give approximately 100' of cement cover above the 

uppermost water injection i n t e r v a l . A l l wells within ap­

proximately one mile of injection wells should be required 

to have a cement top 3100' or hirher. 

A number of plumed and abandoned wells were studied, 

only two presented questions concerning whether the well 

bore could act as a channel for water mlpratinrr from one 

zone to another. 

Some of the recommendations from the study committee, 

based on the guidelines established by the Oil Conservation 

Commission and the well data supplied by the operators, are 

as follows: 

MR. KELLAHIN: Let's pet this clear. This is the re­

commendation of the study committee dealing only with the 

northern portion of the pool, is that correct? 
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.'.T.LSOH - DIRECT CASE 5*103 

. 13 

A Yes, this is correct. 

Q (By Mr. Kellahin) Would you TO ahead and read 

those recommendations? 

A (a) I t is recommended that wells havinr surface 

or intermediate casinr water flow should have a temperature 

survey run as soon as possible. This information w i l l be 

used to determine i f remedial action l s needed on that well 

and to rive overall information for the entire problem area. 

(b) I t is recommended that the 39 wells having 

cement tons below 3100' be required to brinr the cement from 

i t s present depth up to 3100' or to the intermediate casinr,, 

whichever is the greater deptti. 

MR. MUTTER: Now, excuse me. Does that includo shallow 

wells as well as the deeper wells that are in the area? 

A Yes, I believe this i s the way — 

MR. NUTTER: I f they don't have cement up to 3100'? 

A RiRht. 

MR. NUTTER: Okay. 

A This work should be done at the earliest possible 

date. 

(c) I t i s recommended that a further study be made 

to determine the f e a s i b i l i t y of re-enterinr the two plurrred 

and abandoned wells. j 
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NELSON - DIRECT CASE 5'10 3 

I'ns'-

(d) Tt Is recommended that a l l wollr. In the area 

covered by Order Number R-l»Q36 be eouipped r.o that periodic 

surface and/or intermediate casinr. pressures can be obtained. 

These reports should include the pressure, f l u i d flow rate, 

i f any, and a water analysis showinr the chlorides and sul­

fates. For the 13 months of 1975, quarterly oressure tests 

should be renuircd and thereafter semi-annual reports. 

(e) I t i3 recommended that the operators of the 

four water flcod units i n the area cooperate with Arua, 

Incorporated, i n an attempt to use the water rrolnr; into 

Arua's disposal well in an ef f o r t to eliminate such disposal 

well as soon as possible. 

( f ) I t i s recommended that the required remedial 

work ~ excuse me, i t ls recommended that when the required 

remedial work has been accomplished on the wells included 

ln Order number R-<I936, that the injection rate be set at 

1502 of the o i l , ras, and water withdrawals. 

MR. NUTTER: On a permanent basis? 

A On a permanent basis. These are the recommendations 

of the north sub-committee. 

MR. KELLAHIN; That completes our testimony, Mr. Nutter. 
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NELSON - CROPS CASE 5103 
I'.H, 15 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. NUTTER: 

0 Now, vou have ti tabulation, don't you, of the 39 

wells that you made reference to? 

A Yes, I have. 

0 Those P and A wells that need to be — 

A Yen, T have a tabulation of those wells and we'll 

make Jt available to Mr. Ramey. 

Q Well, I think we really ourht to have I t as part 

of the record here at this hearing, Mr. Nelson. 

MP.. KELLAHIN: I refer to what has been marked as 

Anadarko's Exhibit Number 1. Is that a l i s t of the 39 wells' 

A Yes, i t i s . 

MR. KELLAHIN: Was that prepared by you under your 
A. 

supervision? 

A Prepared under my supervision, yea. 

MR. KELLAHIN: At this time we'll offer Exhibit Number 

1. 

MH. NUTTER: Exhibit Number 1 w i l l be admitted i n evi­

dence. 

Q (By Mr. Nutter) A l l rip;ht, Mr. Nelson, I'd l i k e 

to take your committee recommendations point by point to 

be sure I've pot them down pat. Your, as I understand i t , 
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NELSON - DIRECT CASE 5')03 
IV- 16... 

you hf.d six basic recommendations. 13 thin correct? 

A (a) through ( f ) , yes, that's r i r h t . 

0 A l l r i " h t . (a) i f the te~nerature survey should 

be run on a l l wells demonstrating any surface pressure or 

surface flow, is this correct? 

A Only on wells that exhibited water flows at the 

surface from either the surface or intermediate casino:. 

Not Including .Hist pressure. 

0 I see. 

A Only i f i t exhibited a water flow. 

Q Only i f i t exhibited a surface flow? 

A Rirht. 

Q (b) was that the 39 wells l i s t e d on Exhibit A 

should be recemented and the minimum top would be 3100'> 

is this correct? 

A This is correct. 

q (e) to study the re-entry of two plur.ped and 

abandoned wells. Mould you identify those for us, please? 

And the two wells, — are you p.oinr: to introduce this? 

m . KELLAHIN: Mr. Nelson, I c a l l your attention to 

Anadarko's Exhibit 2. Is that the description of the two 

wells that have been plur.r.ed and abandoned to which you've 
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NELSON - DIRECT CASE 5t03 
.V, .17. 

testified? 

A Yes, i t ir,. 

MR. KELLAHIN: We'll offer Exhibit Number 2. 

MR. NUTTER: Exhibit Number 2 w i l l be admitted in evi­

dence. 

0 (3y Mr. Nutter) Then, Mr. Nelson, your fourth 

recommendation i s that the well3 be equipped so that period­

ic surface and intermediate casinr; surveys could be taken 

on the wells, and that such surveys be required on a quar­

te r l y basis throurb 1975 and then semi-annually after that, 

is this correct? 

A Yes, that's correct. 

0 Your fourth — f i f t h proposal was to ultimately 

eliminate the Ar.ua injection well from the area and that 

the water flood operators would study the f e a s i b i l i t y of 

usinr. this water to be disposed of i n their flooding oper­

ation. 

A Yes, this i s correct. 

0 And i n the event that this well is handling more 

water, or disoosinr of more water than could be handled 

by the water flood operations, what would be the disposition 

of the remainder of that water? 

A This ls why we sumested a l l four companies, or 
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CASK 5103 
I'att- .. 

NELSON - CROŜ  

a l l four "looric be Involved in thin . This water should be 

we should be able to divide the v.'ator anonr. the four floods 

i f that ware necessary. 

0 And the four floods should have the eapacity to 

handle a l l of this water? 

A They should have. 

0 And your last injection ~ or your last recommondor 

proposal is that after a l l of the reoulrements of the re­

commended requirements have been met, that a rate of 150? 

of o i l , f>as, and water withdrawals be established for a l l 

of the water floods i n the area. This would be for a l l four 

water floods, i s that correct? 

A Yes, that's correct. 

0 And no d i f f e r e n t i a l amonp; the floods or between 

the floods; a l l at 150S? 

A Yes, this i s the committee's thinking. 

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have any questions of Mr. 

Nelson as to his recommendations? 

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Nelson, i n connection with the i n ­

formation shown on Exhibits 1 and Z, the l i s t of the 39 

wells and the t\*o wells that have been plur.P.ed and abandoned 

about which you have made recommendations, are those the 

l i s t s that were developed by the committee? 
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NELSON - CROSS CASE 5'!03 
19. 

a Yes. This ir- the committee report. 

Q (By Mr. Kellahin) Not Anadarko1s l i s t ? 

A No, i t is not. 

MR. KELLAHIN: That's a l l . 

MR. NUTTER: Now, one other thln<*, Mr. Nelson. How 

about timetables for accomplishinr sot.ie of these thinrs? 

Does the committee have a recommendation on that? 

A The committee did not establish a timetable on 

t h i s , Mr. Mutter. 

MR. NUTTER: Well, let's take them point by point ap.aln 

and what is your thought on Paragraph — Recommendation (a)", 

that temperature surveys be run on wells having surface 

flows? I presume that this has been done on the wells that 

have surface flows already, hasn't i t ? 

A The temperature surveys on wells that have ex­

hibited water flows? 

0 (By Mr. Nutter) Uh-huh. 

A I need to say at this point that from here on i t 

doesn't necessarily represent the committee, because the 

committee did not talk about a time schedule for these, and 

ln answer to ycur question, no, they have not. There were 

25 wells that resorted water flows and to my knowledge prob­

ably only five or six of these may have had surveys run on 
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then. 

o I see. 

A At thin tine. 

0 So some period of time should be established, 

probably, by the Commission for accomplishing these surveys, 

and would i t be your recommendation that continuous surveys 

be run, or would this be a one-shot deal? 

A I think that probably a one-shot deal at thi s 

tine and then the recommendation that periodic surface and 

intermediate casinr pressures would be the follow-up on 

thin thlnrr. Thin wan tho intention. 

o I nee, no thia teimpernture survey w i l l bo n ono 

films thtnr, fchon? 

A ¥«it. 

0, Okay. Now, we've rot Paragraph (b) to look at 

39 wells for recementinr? How lonr should i t take to ac­

complish that? 

A My opinion ap-aln, hut i t ' s r.olnp to take quite 

a b i t of time because there's a threat deal of work involved. 

0 Uh-huh, is six months adequate, do you think? 

A I don't think i t could be accomplished i n less 

than six months. I don't really believe that a l l of i t can 

be done within the next six months. 
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How ther e i^o owned by n i l to a number of onerntorr,. 

A Yes. 

How many wells could an operator recement ln 

three months? 

A That isn't really the basis of the problem. The 

problem is <-oinr to be well servicln" units to accomplish 

thin work nnd thore'n a fixed number or o u l l l n r units 

available in the area that can be used in this work at thc 

present time. Just for normal, routine reauirements for 

n u l l i n " i t , you may have to wait as much as a week to ret 

a u n i t , and that i s in the case that most of the units are 

bU3y most of the time. This is r.oinr* to be a consideratle 

additional work load, and each one of these jobs i s r.oinr, 

to reauire several days, and thi s is r*olnr?. to be involving 

well servlcinm units, which is in short supply. 

CJ So i t ' s not a matter of how many wells an operator 

but i t ' s a matter of how many pulllnc units are available? 

A This is true, pullinrr units, and this i s really 

the hanr-up, is the pullinn- unit a v a i l a b i l i t y . 

0. Mow how lonr do you think i t would take to decide 

whether those two P and A wells should be re-entered and 

how lonr is i t roinr to take before we know whether they 

should be plufced and reolurTed or not? 
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A W e l l , — 

0 Can a determination of that be made in one month? 

A Oh, yen, I think i t can be done easily within one 

month. 

0 And i f they need to be re-entered they can be re­

entered and plunged in another ~onth, couldn't they? 

A Well, the auestion, the reservation I'm making i s 

concerning one o r the wells, whether i t ' s even possible to 

re-enter i t or not. They both need to be re-entered. One 

of them, i t may not be possible. 

0. Well, w i l l you actually be able to determine that 

without re-enterinr i t ? 

A We may .lust have to make an attempt and see how 

far we can "et on that particular one well. The other 

poses no problem. 

Q When would you suppest that these quarterly sur­

veys be taken and then the 3emi-annual surveys? 

A Most of the operators have ,1ust completed takir.r. 

these pressure surveys, so i t ' s the committee's recommenda­

tion that — that the next quarterly report be accumulated 

in March and r<»r>orted i n A n r i l . 

0 So the months would be March, June, September, 

and December for the quarterly surveys and reported the 
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following nonth? 

A vps, this is correct. 

o !!ow Ion" is I t "o'n" to take tn absorb this A~ua 

wster in the <"ou;* water rlood nroiect? 

A This is mv opinion a^ain and not the committee's, 

but i t would take in excess o* ninety days. 

<•> Lines w i l l hnve to be run fro™ the A<m» system 

over to each 0? the disposal or each of the injection 

plants, I presume. 

A This is r i r h t . Pine has to be bought, r l r h t - o f -

way has to be acquired, and I don't see how this can be 

accomplished ln less than ninety days. 

0 A l l r i r h t , s i r , I believe that's a l l I have. 

Does anybody have any further nuestions of Mr. Nelson? 

MP. PAMEY: Mr. Nelson, i t is your recommendation that 

the water from the Arua disposal well be absorbed by the 

units, i s i t not? This is a definite recommendation on 

your part? 

A Yes, i t i s . 

MT». PiV'EY: Okay, thank you. 

A Now t h r t ' s units. 

VP. PA«EV: ves. 

A Okay. 
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••p. rn'TTE": rtevonr.? 

STEVI'MH: " r . nelson, on recommendation (a) vou, I 

think, net a timetable o r one — ono time l o r r l n " o r these 

wells thnt hid surface *n<\ intermediate woter flows. In 

"our oninion w i l l that l e t vou know whether the remedial 

work further contemplated was e l e c t i v e or not, or should 

possibly there bo a suhscnuent lo<*r>inr to confirm this? 

A The thinklnr was that the periodic surface and 

intermediate casinr. pressure surveys would be an indication 

of whether the work was nuecer.nful <">r not. In specific 

eases i t may renuire additional temperature surveys. 

vc. pmFvntlS: Do you think only the pressure information 

would be definitive enourh, rsally? Let me rephrase i t . 

Isn't i t possible that i f you lor i t before and subsequently 

lo r i t after on only those few wells where you w i l l have 

this that; you w i l l have the definitive information you need? 

A You're surrer.ti.nr that the temperature survey be 

run, remedial work be performed, and then a second survey 

should be run following the work? Is that whs.t you're — 

:*». STEVENS: Yes. I'm asfcin" you i f vou think that 

mlrht be a nee feasible method to "ive vou some more de­

f i n i t i v e answers? 

A Tt's probably a better way thpn r e l y i n r on the 
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surface c r i n f r > ,pp?nr j?, but i t ' s , alr.o f n i n r tn be *-inT»o 

t i n e conRU",lr»'" pfid " i " ? exnensiv*?, nn^ on" o r tho t h i n T . 

we' "o t r y i n r to nccomniish neve in t n ~et ns ~uch work done 

in as nhnrfc •n period o** fc1"»e as nosnlh]e. 

t,n, !?TRVKNTS: Would t h i s a c t u a l l y increase your time 

neriod i n the sense that you would hive performed the reme­

d i a l work and wouldn't t h i s , l n e f e c t , f i v e vou the answer 

PS to whether i t worked, or not? 

A Yes, orobably i t would, but i t ' s o-oinr to also 

t i e up more eouioment on an immediate follow-up, and i t 

could become a problem r e t t i n r r enough lo^irincr eouioment to 

perform t h i s number of surveys. 

MO. NT'TrE™: Well, " r . Nelson, what i s the Indicated 

remedial work when your temperature survey shows the water 

flow there, a recenentinr? of the well? 

A I don't know. I thi n k that would almost have to 

be decided on an i n d i v i d u a l basis, but lust — I t h i n k that 

probably t h i s i s roinr. t o have to be done on most of the 

w e l l s . 

MR. Ivl'TTER: Normally you would t h i n k t h a t recementinr 

would be the answer t o i t , a problem l i k e t h a t . 

A R i r h t . 

*">. MUTTER: N'ow, i f — rather than another temperature 
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nurve", a cedent bond I c - were run, would thot he adeounto? 

A "he committee discussc" bond I e s nnd i t v:as fen-

e r a l l y — the '-"nprnl oninion o' the committee that they 

r«veA,fvr-t'u ruti, I n recommenn bond .tors. 

'-'P. KRT.WKIM: Sa" **or what reason, M r . Helson. 

A '"est o*" the bond \o"s thot are available are 

highly i n t e r p r e t i v e ond i n manv cases the Information that 

you <*oin from them i s not t o t a l l y r e l i a b l e . 

MP., WUTTEP: But they show a bond between the cement 

and the pipe but they don't necessarily show a seal between 

the cement and the formation. I think t h i s i s c o r r e c t . 

A Well, i t ' s highly i n t e r p r e t i v e . Xt depends on the 

i n t e r o r e t a t i o n . 

MP. NUTTF.P: Are there any f u r t h e r Questions of Mr. 

Melson? 

(Mo resoonse.) 

VP. NUTTEP: You may be excused. Did you have any 

f u r t h e r witness, ^ r . Kellahin? 

VP. KELLAKIM: Blodtet w i l l have a witness. 

MP. 1WTTEP: But you have no f u r t h e r witness f o r the 

north committee? 

MP. KELLAHIN: Mo, the south committee w i l l take over. 
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0. V, STnCKEv, 

belnr called as a witness and beinr duly sworn upon 

hir, oath, t e s t i f i e d as fo l l o w s , t o - w l t : 

DIRECT KXAMIMATJO;.' 

BY *.'R. BLODOET: 

o Please state your name. 

A 0. *\ Stuckey. 

o And were you appointed as a representative of 

Skelly on the subcommittee f o r the south area? 

A I v;as. 

0 Has that committee prepared a report f o r the south 

area? 

A Yes, we have. 

0, I s that report what has been narked f o r i d e n t i ­

f i c a t i o n purposes as Skelly Exhibit Number 3? 

A " e s . 

0. Would you summarize that renort f o r us, please? 

A Well, t h i s report of the south committee or the 

committee f o r the south area, which included Sections 1 

through 12, Townshin 23 south, Ran^e 37 east, the south 

h a l f of Section 31, mownsrip 22 south, Panre 37 east, and 

portions of the Penrose "A" and "B" u n i t s , which extend 

i n t o Sections 31, 32, 33, and 34, Township 22 south, Ranee 
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37 east. ^his nubeo*"->j.ttf>e included ronresentat.lves of Pul'r 

O i l Corporation, A-erada-I'ess, Arua, Incorporated, and 

Skelly 01] CoTanv, with SkeTly servinr as chairman. 

We have reviewed available wej1 schematics, available 

data on a l l knovin wellbores i n the study area, and available 

data on water*"lows, teroerature surveys, i n j e c t i o n o r o f i l e s , 

bradenhead nressure survevs, and any information on reme­

d i a l work performed i n t h i s area. Based on t h i s information 

we have formulated the f o l l o w i n g recommendations: 

Under "-eneral recommendations, Number 1, that braden­

head pressure surveys be required on a l l active wells w i t h ­

i n the study area; that an i n i t i a l bradenhead nressure ohpok 

be obtained on each vrell as soon as possible; that braden­

head oressures be r o u t i n e l y reported at n.uarterly i n t e r v a l s 

f o r one year and semi-annually t h e r e a f t e r ; that remedial 

operations be expeditiously performed on any wells where 

waterflows are indic a t e d . 

Our second recommendation i s that bradenhead pressure 

data be u t i l i z e d to determine l o c a l i z e d problem areas w i t h ­

i n t h i s general study area where a d d i t i o n a l information or 

surveys are reouireu t o determine the scope of the problem. 

Our review of the south area indicates that the problem i s 

not blanket throughout the area at t h i s time, but l o c a l i z e d 
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in scattered areas. 

"'ĥ ee, that injection nr-o'l IPP and te-inerature sur­

veys be run on injection wells in indicated problem areas 

to monitor injected vater movoTent. "hat tcmnorature sur­

veys be run on n^oducinr wells i n indicated problem areas 

to monitor water movement behind tho c?.sir", unless the 

Commission annroves exemption due to recent remedial cementi 

operations which are conside"ed to have eliminated any 

posslblity of* waterflow. That temperature surveys be run 

on any well in an indicated problem area where bradenhead 

nressure check is deemed inconclusive due to either shallow 

casino- leak repai.r operation or suspected bridre condition 

in the bradenhead annulus. We recommend that remedial 

ooerations be expeditiously performed on wells where water-

flows behind the nine are indicated. 

"•lumber Pour, that plun:red and abandoned wells located 

in indicated problem areas be re-entered and replurred i n 

a manner to insure against water movement within the well­

bore under waterflood conditions. 

^ive, that injection into the Skelly Penrose "A" Unit 

be increased to 150* of withdrawal rates as soon as reme­

dia l work indicated i n the "Recommendations on Specific 

" e l l s " Section for wells in the immediate area has been 
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s11 •* s ra c t n"V.' c ("vr""! n t ^ l . 

* "ov, di d the cc"r>1 ttee -<->>o n su^vc.' nnd hove 

~ec om.mnpda t ton" op sr-^ci^lc '-.'ell:" in the oroa? 

i v/r. d i ' l . 

° Are tho'se wells shown on the p l o t th»t was narked 

Skelly Kxhibit 'iur.ber ll? 

A ves , they ar>e . 

n And 1.r. that l i s t o" well r. also attached to t h i s 

Skelly Exhibit Hun.ber ?? 

A Yes, i t i s . 

o V.'ould you review those, or v r . Examiner, would 

you want us to review a l l those? "hey are a l l o u t l i n e d 

there, on there. We can out Exhibit i n the record. 

MUTTF.D: What are these wells b a s i c a l l y , "*r. Stuckej 

Are these producing wells that have already indicated they 

have leakage i n them or j u s t what i s the reneral s i t u a t i o n 

here? 

A As indicated on t h i s p l a t , we have indicated the 

wells i n red where ve have located e i t h e r a casino leak or 

a water"lovr w i t h i n the oast eighteen months and have r e ­

paired t h a t . This also includes three wells i n which there 

was a channel up above the u n i t i z e d i n t e r v a l , which was i n 

wells Hu™ber — Skelly penrose "A" Unit wells 42, 50, and 52 
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n »ow , i rp t . nom 1 dent 1 *"' r>d ? 

n '~.m> 3r-o i d ^ n t ' f ' T 1 i n " i r 1 t h a t v.'n«l.r has been 

' ' n i " . 

r> ' J e l l , now, th? r. e x h i b i t that T have only has one 

i*ed w e l l o« I t . That's wav un here i n Section 26. 

A We have only red, '-reen, and oranre. 

n 3 1, T've "nt n bunch o r brnwn v.-clls. 

vp. BT,omr,T: "or t h " nuroose o** the record, those are 

sunposed to be ^ed , although they look brnwn, i s that r i r h t ? 

A v e s , s 1 . 

o (?,v " r . Mutter) A l l r i " h t . '.'hat do the red or 

brown wells indicate? 

A Where cosine leaks, waterH.ovs, or channels above 

the u n i t i z e d i n t e r v a l were encountered and the work per­

formed . 

0 Casinrc, water^lov/s, or channels? 

A D . - r h t . 

? And the r^een wells? 

A n r e e r l vrells indicate wells i n vhich we, the south 

area co~>-iittee has -ecowended work; i n which we have work 

planned. They are indicated i n rreen. "hat, covers two 

nlurred and abandoned - e l l s , IT. O. Sins 16 — 
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"h.U'r. the .location of i t ? 

A Tt'- i n Unit Section 3H. 

P Oka". 

A And t h ~ r.ir.s "C" "o. 1 In " n i t ii, "ectinn 5. 

o Okay. 

A And then i t covers throe wells which we have i n ­

dicated water^lows on the bradenhead check. 

0 And what are those? 

A "hat's Penrose "A" No. 23, Unit F, Section 3. 

o 0k=y. 

A Penrose "A" Unit H6, Unit B of Section 9. 

0 Okay. 

A And Denrose "A" 48, Unit Ji of Section 9. 

0 Okay, that leaves one preen w e l l i n the south 

area, "hat's that Munber I 1 ! . 

A That w e l l had a casinr leak i n the uooer 900 feet 

and we went l n and cut o f f the seven inch casinr and nulled 

i t and were not able to t i e i t back to the seven inch casin" 

and we shut down onerations to ret f i v e inch casinr and 

run a " u i l l i n e r on the w e l l . 

0 So that -v;ell i s beinr renaired, too, r i r h t ? 

A Tt w i l l be renaired as soon as we ret a f i v e and 

one-half and " f t , a ~i<- back on i t . 
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n Anrl then what are the oranre wells? There Is 

onlv one c*" them? 

A This oran<-e well Is the Tntercoast's Cit<-o-State 

vo. 1 in "nit Foe Section 2. 

0 And what's the status or that? 

A "hat is a Blurred and abandoned Oueen Sand well; 

reportedly has '!00 Toot water sand open only and this well 

was previously used as a water well fnr stock by h, Sims 

u n t i l early i n 1974. 

P What's your recommendation with regard to that 

well? 

A. We consider the well as possibly inadequately 

plurr.ed due to very limited data available as to what 

what manner the well was pluf-ed o r i g i n a l l y . 

.0 That's the well that Mr. Sims t e s t i f i e d to or 

made a statement to at the orevious hearinrr, I think, and 

said he really didn't know what the company had done to 

the well when they rave i t to him as a water well? 

A *Urht. 

0 So apparently no one knows what the status of 

that well i s . 

A The south area committee recommends that this well 

be replutrced. 
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n All r l c r i t . '"ow, " r . Stucker, with respect to 

your r*eriPT(l recommendations, in Pecomr-endation One your 

lost sentence says that remedial operations he expeditiously 

nerrormed on wells where water'Tows are indicated. Mow, 

you're talking about water** lows, either (.-..annels or water-

flows through the Intermediate section or at the surface? 

A Yes, s i r . 

0 Any tyno of waterflow in thc wellbore? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Mow, your last sentence in Hecommendation Three 

repeats that statement, a^ain, this would apply? 

A Yes, s i r . 

0 Okay. Now, you state in Recommendation Two "our 

review of the south area indicated that the problem is not 

blanket through the area at this ti">e but localized i n 

scattered areas", and then in a number of nlaces in your 

following t'jo recommendations, your following recommendation, 

you say in "indicated problem areas" and underline that. 

Mow, how is the Commission rroinp- to write a definitive order 

i f we don't know exactly what the indicated problem areas 

are? 

A Well, in our consideration of the south area as 

the area shown on this plat where we have indicated vie have 
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had wa'terflows or caoin'* problems or sore tvoe of problem 

with waterflows In that area, which would include basically 

the Skelly Penrose "A" Unit, the oortion of the Skelly Fen-

rose " f l " Unit which In located in the west h a l r of Section 

9, and the area located in the north half o«* Section 2, and 

in Section 3 in the area outside o r the Skelly Penrose "A" 

Unit. 

O That '.vould be that Bn-acre tract there? 

A That vrould be that 80-acre tract there. This 

pretty well defines the areas that are Indicated problem, 

areas within the south area. We would not recommend roif i f 

into any extensive temperature surveys or cement bond l o r -

" i n f program i n the other areas i n this south area. We do 

not believe that i t — the expense, and the lost production, 

and the tyin"- up of eouipm.ent should be used within the 

problem area, to correct, this problem. 

0 Okay. Now, you heard Vr. Nelson's recommendation 

for the northern committee in which thev had determined 

that there were a number of Xtfells that didn't have cement 

eominf UP to a. certain level, and the committee recommended, 

or the sub-committee recommended, that those wells be re-

cemented and have a minimum top portion. Was a similar 

studv made in the south area of the wells to see what the 
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tonnin«* cedent wcs? 

A Well, we had a — these basically are two different 

areas, in that we had very •'ew deeper v;ells in this south 

area, and nrvnctioal.lv ever" case, the deeper wells was a 

well which at the nresent time ls plumed and abandoned, so 

that these shallow Queen Sand wells which we're dealinr- with 

baslcallv i n the south area a l l had cement above this point. 

0 T see. Are there anv producing wells or any 

wells that aren't plumed and abandoned that penetrate be­

yond the Queen formation and don't have cement across the 

pine throurh the Oueen, in the south area? 

A Not to my knowledge, other than the ones that 

we've indicated here. 

O The ones that are already in trouble and shown 

in color on the map? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q And you subscribe to the same recommendation that 

was made by the north area of nuarterly surveys and then 

semi-annual surveys after that, is that correct? 

A Yes, s i r . 

0 Mow, you've stated in Mumber """ive that injection 

into the Penrose "A" Unit be increased to 150?. I believe 

that's i n the area, that's nresently limited to 1007, isn't 
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4 ves, s i r . 

° '-Iso the Portion of the "en"ose "3" Unit that's 

i n Sections l | and a i s n*»esent1.\' l i m i t e d to 100*, so you 

would want that increased to ISO? also? 

A Yes, s i r . 

0 I n other words, the northern committee's recom­

mendation f o r ISO1* oe withdrawals 'OP a l l 'our water nlu^s 

i n the areas i s concurred i n by the south committee, r i r h t ? 

A Yes, s i r , except that we kind of f e l t l i k e that 

i f we r o t the south end i n shape before the north end work 

had been performed, why, we would l i k e t o b r i n r ohr i n ­

j e c t i o n UP i n that area. 

Q Mow, you operate two of the four floods. The 

north committee said that the four floods should absorb 

Aqua's s a l t water that they're disoosinr of. Can Skelly 

absorb of a p o r t i o n of t h i s i n i t s two plurs here, or do 

vou arree w i t h that recommendation that the north made? 

A We arree w i t h the recommendation that t h i s flood 

water, t h i s disposal water, should be incorporated i n t o 

the floods. 

o Including Skelly's two plurs? 

A Well, we're a l i t t l e r e l u c t a n t to accept that i n t o 
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our " loot 's . 

o V e i l , — 

A But we, i f necessary, we "eel like we could. 

0 Could you rive us a. nro<-ress *-enort on Skelly's 

LPn Storage Well? Is I t s t i l l ma.kin<* water? 

A I t i s s t i l l makin<r water. I discussed that with 

the well Monday and tlie information riven at that time, that 

i t was flowing at about 170 barrels ner day. 

o Which is less than hal' what i t was previously 

flowing? 

A At one time i t was flowincr at approximately 1370 

and had been decreasing. 

Q Is there any apparent chanre in the situation from 

the tine of the hearing on December 3rd and here? Has the 

decrease ir. water injection shown any affect on waterf lows, 

or can you t e l l at this point? 

A I really cannot t e l l any — any difference within 

the south area, other than i n dirc-inr into i t we have found 

more evidence than we realized that we had at the time. 

Q Uh-huh. 

A But v<e have been concentrating so much on the 

south that X an not auite as familiar with the northern area 

durin" this time. 
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"T 'Tv C . \ T siio? 

"*". *>oes nnvone have in '* n t h c n ies t 'ona ' o r 

Stuokev? " r . Hlodret? 

"">. "T.OPSFT: , cwttinr- back to 1005* has a"rectec* 

the n< 1 production, h«r. '1'. not? fionridorablv? 

» '-,'e have Indication.-, t h ^ t we are one-"atinr at ap­

proximately ?50 barrels nor day o i ] production less on the 

Skelly penrose Unit, "A" Unit. 

'4?. HT/)riOET: Wore v.-h-it have boen marked Exhibits 3 

and l| nrer.ared by you or under your supervision? 

A v e s , they were. 

VP. BlrOOOET: Ve introduce Exhibits 3 and i|. 

VP. WJTTEP.: South Committee's Exhibits - they are 

i d e n t i f i e d as "Skelly". We'll c a l l them South Committee's 

Exhibits 3 and IJ. 

M B . BL0D0ET: We have no f u r t h e r — 

MT>. OTTTEPt ^ e y are admitted i n evidence. You have 

no other 'witness, '*r. Slodmet? 

"P. BOT/JOET: Uo. 

"P. HUTTF.P: Thc witness may be excused. Co you have 

any f u r t h e r statement, " r . Blod<*et? 

vp. BLODCFT: No, s i r . 

MP. MUTTEP: Mr. Ke l l a h i n , did you have a statement? 

'•'P. KELLAHTM: I f the testimony — has the testimony 
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been conn let en1? 

'•'P. TJUTTK?: noes anyone else have any testimony they 

vfi sh to nresent at this time? 

v", r.TFVEMF.: We may have. We're wondorlnm — we had 

the impression that nerhaos v r . paney was roinr to comment 

on v;ha.t had been presented, but i f not, then, yes, we have 

some testimony. 

"P. CAPP: Mr. Pamey, would you cart1 to comment on 

the evidence that's been presented? 

vp. PAMEY: Yes. I t would be my recommendation that 

the recommendations of the two committees be accepted by the 

Commission, and I think definite timetables should be es­

tablished i n an order, I think. I think i t ' s very necessary 

that the operators be expeditious i n repairing wells and 

re-entering dry holes in this area. 

VP. MUTTER: Mow, you heard the questionin.fr, Mr. Ramey, 

of Mr. Melson and also of w

r . Stuckey, as to f e a s i b i l i t y of 

accomplishing these things within various periods of time. 

Do you have any recommendation as to deadlines that the 

Commission should impose i n entering an order i n this case? 

MP. EAMF.Y: Well, Mr. Mutter, I would hesitate to make 

a recommendation because I am unfamiliar about the equipment 

problems. A l l I know is hearsay that i t is nifh on to im-
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possible to ret a pullin<* unit. A l l p u l l i n r units are busy, 

and so I would think we would have to ro with — with what 

Mr. N'elson has recommended. I think probably the south end, 

i t seers like they are workinr very d i l i g e n t l y at this t i r e 

and w i l l probably be through i n three months with the exception, 

perhaps, of re-enterinr the Intereoast well. 

MP. NUTTEP: And do you concur i n the recommendation 

that iniection rates mirht be restored i n the south sooner 

than they would be in the northern area? 

MP. P.AMF.Y: I think they could be. I t mirht be well 

to consider a buffer zone on the north end of these two 

units. 

MP.. MUTTER: .Depending on where — how close to the 

boundary between the areas the problem wells are which 

haven't been taken care of. 

MP. RAMEY: And also on the Petro-Lewis flood, I think 

probably the infection rates can be increased. 

MR. NUTTER: Well, I think that's already 150?. The 

overall recommendation was 150* withdrawals for the entire 

area, so isn't that correct, Mr. — vou're operation 150?? 

MP. STEVENS: .Mo, we have cut back. 

MR. NUTTER: You're permitted to operate at 150?? 

MR. STEVEMS: That's correct. 
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M*>. 'H'TTRP: Tn that western side. 

MP. "A'TY: Okay. But T think i t r i r h t be well to con­

sider a buffer zone in between the south half and the north 

hal" u n t i l such tine as the work is completed in the north 

hal' 1. 

!*n. MUTTER: i f the south half were to return to 150? 

sooner than th-. north half? 

MP, O/\MPY: ves, s i r , but I also think that, for example 

i f the water from the Arua well were absorbed, say, into 

only one unit, the Anadarko Un^t, I think that by the time 

i t was absorbed that they wouldn't be able to in,1ect that 

much water, and so i t mirht be at that time that some special 

compensation be made to absorb this water, I think. I think 

i t would be more important to ret the water out of the Arua 

well than i t would be to cut back on infection. 

MP. NUTTER: Where i s that Arua well arain? 

MP. "AMEY; i t ' s i n Sectjon 35, 22-37, Unit "H". 

MP. NUTTEP.: Do you have anything you'd like to add? 

ME. PAMEY: I have nothinr further to add. 

MP. NUTTEP: Does anyone have any o.uestions of Mr. 

Ramey? 

(Mo response.) 

MF. NUTTER: He may be excused. 
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KKTJMHTM: " r . Mutter-, I ' d l i k e to r e c a l l ' I r . Nelsot: 

verv , very b r i e f l y to c l a r i ' v one no I n t . 

MO. MtTTTF": M l r i r h t , s i r . " r . Nelson Ir, s t i l l under 

oe t h . 

T?A"PT.S NELEOM, 

beinn- recalled as a witness and heinr duly sworn 

uoon his oath, t e s t i f i e d an follows, to-wit: 

"EDIRECT EXA"I?!ATTOH 

BY MT?. KELLAKXM: 

0 Mr*. Melson, you her-.rd M r . Barney's testimony i n 

rerard to Anadarko absorbing the Arua water. In your 

onlnion would the Anadarko flood be able to absorb that water 

and ooerate under 150? infection rate? 

A There's a possibility that they s t i l l couldn't 

operate under 150?. 

Q Mow, in your testimony you did make the recommend­

ation i n response to the question by Mr. Barney, you said 

you were recommending, that the four floods attempt to a' ^rb 

this water. Did you mean by that that they should be re­

quired to absorb a l l of t h " water from Arua? 

A Mo. They should only be reouired to absorb what 

they can use uncor the Commission's orders. 

o I see. Mow, as 'ar as what disposal w i l l be made 
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of any water remaining over, your cor.nittee did not lnnuire 

into that, did they? 

A Mo. mhat would s t i l l be Arua's nroblem. 

o Yes. Now, in connection with any'timetable on 

the use oe the Arua water, was there any discussion of that? 

A Mo, there wasn't. 

Q would i t , in your opinion, c a l l for a hi<rh decree 

of cooperation ai»on<: a l l of. the operators and Arua? 

A I t w i l l have to be cooperation between a l l f i v e , 

a l l four floods and Arua. 

0 And there would be certain problems in layinr 

pipelines and obtaininr rirht-of-ways which, in your opinion 

could a timetable to set on solving that type of problem? 

A I don't know how one could be established. 

MR. KELLAHIN: That's a l l I have. Thank you. 

MF.. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of Mr. 

Nelson? 

MR. RAMEY; Let me ask him one. Mr. Nelson, you do, 

thourh, feel that the iniection of \tiater into the Arua well 

could bo contributing to a l o t of the problem in the area? 

A Yes. The committee —- the committee arreed that 

this could be a b i r part of the problem. 

MR. "AMEY: Yes, s i r , that's a l l . Thank you. 
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MP. Hi'TTF": Are there further ouestions? 

FTUCKKV; i«a like to ask one. " a r r i s , i s i t ~ 

would vou consider i t feasible to accent water within t h i r t y 

to *"orty days "rem Arua on that, provided vour inieetion — 

you were permitted under the rules of the Commission to i n ­

ject at that volume? I t ' s my understandinr that approxi­

mately 80$ of the water that's roinr i n this well could be 

diverted within a short Period o" time. 

A Yes, we could accept i t but at the current — 

under the Order F.-ti936 we can only accept approximately 

1500 barrels of water oer day from an outside source. 

MR. RTUCKEY: But I wanted to — what I was referring 

t o , i t should mechanically be feasible to accept 80)8 of 

that from the Â ua system i f you were permitted to in.lect 

i n that volume? 

A I f we had permission from the Oil Commission to 

in.lect at the hirher rate than what the Order now calls f o r , 

mechanically i t can be done. 

MR. STT'CKEY: Then i t would be an extended period be­

fore the other 20f, could be — could be diverted to some 

other point? 

A Yes. 

MR. KELLAHIN: "'r. Nelson, i n connection with the com-
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oanies takinr water from Â 'ua, that would c a l l for the com­

panies takinr water from Arua, wouldn't i t ? 

A Yes, i t would. 

ME. KELLAUIN: You'd a.mroo to discuss with them prices 

and any other matters that would come into this contract? 

A That's the reason i t ' s d i f f i c u l t to assirn a time­

table because of these contractual negotiations. 

MP. STEVENS: Mr. :ielson, ls the Arua well in the north 

area or the south area? 

A I t ' s i n the north area. I t ' s i n the very south 

part of the north area. 

MR. ABBOTT: But I'm on the south committee. 

MR. NUTTER: That was Mr. Abbott makinr that remark. 

The witness may be excused. Mr. Stevens, are you roinr to 

ca l l your witness? How lonr do you think i t ' s roinr to 

take, Mr. Stevens? 

ME. STEVENS: Possibly no more than ten or fi f t e e n 

minutes. 

ME. NUTTER: I presume oeoole would rather conclude 

this hearinr before roinr to lunch. Let's proceed. 

MR. STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, this witness was present 

at the previous hearinr. I ' l l ask him to state his name. 
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.TOHH snr-F.DS, 

beinrr called ao a witness and belnr duly 

sworn ution his oath, t e s t i f i e d as follows, 

to-wit t 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

Bv MR. STEVENS: 

e State your name, nlease. 

A John Honors. 

MR. STEVENS: Do you have any further questions on 

qualifications? 

ME. NUTTER: No, he's qualified. 

0. (By Mr. Stevens) You're not appearing here with 

a minority report on the north's recommendeations, are you? 

A No, not at a l l . 

0. Is i t your intention to b r i e f l y discuss some of 

these recommendations of the northern report? 

A Yes. 

Q The f i r s t recommendation was for wells bein<r temp 

erature lorried at surface and intermediate waterflows. Do 

you have a comment on that? 

A Yes. I t was actually the committee's opinion that 

the lorrrinr- should be restricted to temperature surveys be­

cause these would be the only meaningful surveys that could 
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be conducted in that the" f e l t that the r e l i a b i i i t v of the 

cenent bond lo? in other surveys was questionable. Also, 

re a l l y , to correct a noint which was brought up by f r . Mutter 

at the last hearing as to how costly this i s , the statement 

was made at that time that i t would be about .$1000 a well 

to do this work. V.'e have one nroblem well in our unit, or 

in our water flood, the State "M" water flood, and we have 

already lorrcd i t in compliance with what the committee had 

recommended and we've also done some estimates as to what 

mirrht be required i*" we were required to run cement bond 

loir, in.lection p r o f i l e s , as '"v. stuckey had pointed out, 

and temperature lors on producing wells as well as the i n ­

.lection wells, and 'or our flood, which is made uo of 61 

water flood wells and 'our ras wells, shallow rras wells, 

we estimate i t would cost over a Quarter of a Million Dol­

lars based on, in addition to the lor.rinrr, the n u l l i n " unit 

expense and other related expenses i n ret t i n g this work 

done. So really i t works out to closer to a number of 

about $1000 a well to be able to perform this work, so as 

Mr. Stuckey pointed out, i t is an extremely costly program 

i f we were to fto into a t o t a l lorr<rin<r program of a l l three 

lor-s versus lop-crinr- wells which do have a problem, identifyiJjR 

that problem, performing remedial work, and then makintr sure 
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that we have shut o f the waterf low or crossflow by a 

follow-up survey, temperature survey. 

"P.. NUTTF.": Well, Is there any way to t e l l whether a 

well has a flow without havinr a survey; at leant an i n i t i a l 

temoerature survey has to be run, isn't ths-.t correct? 

A That's correct, on those which we do have an i n ­

dication of flow. 

WP. nt'TTEP: Well, i f you don't have any indication 

on a well, i f you don't show a leak on the surface and you 

don't show a leak on the bradenhead and you don't show any 

pressure on the intermediate? 

A Then we don't f e e l , particularly since this i s 

something l i k e Mr. Stuckey has pointed out restricted to 

these problem areas. The remaining areas we have no problem 

anywhere, as we pointed out at the previous hearinr. 

0 (By Mr. Stevens) Concerninr the point Mr. Nelson 

made about runninr these lor s , these temperature lors only 

i n i t i a l l y and not subsequently after the work was done, 

what i s your opinion about that? 

A Well, actually, as - 'r. Nelson stated, that i t 

would be better to run them on a before and after basis to 

make sure that we had effectively shut o f f any waterflow. 
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p The nolnt was made that a l l onerators should co-

one rate l n taklnr* the Arua infection water. What "etro-

Lewis' position on that? 

n We'd he w i l l i n " to and h* able to accent some oe 

that water. As a matter of fact, vie â e presently buying 

make-un water from Skelly for our flood, so we would be 

r i " h t at this noint in time able to immediately take some 

o r that A"ua water. 

Q Ts i t your f e e l i n " that this should be a permanent 

setun to take the A.fua watur, or perhaps temporary? 

A Actually, i r we ro to the investment of layinr 

the l i n e , X would say that i t would be a permanent situation 

because we could put this water to beneficial use, whereas 

r i r h t now i t ' s iust bein"- disposed of in the San Andres. 

MP. MUTTER: Then why are we worrying about i t ? 

0 (By "'r. Stevens) Do vou have any" further comments 

concerning the north area recommendations? 

A. No. 

STEVENS: No further questions. We have no further 

questions. 

MP. NUTTEP: Are there any questions of Mr. Somers? 

(No resDonse.) 

»'R, MUTE": He may be excused. Do you have anythinr 
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further, " r . Stevens? 

STEVE?js: Mothinr- f u r t h c . 

M * . MUTE'': Does anyone have any testimony tha t they 

vM.sh t o enter i n t h " Cairo? 

(fio response.) 

"P. NUTTEP: Does anyone have any statements they wish 

to make? 

MP. SNYDER: T'm A. E. Snyder fron Amerada-Uess. I'm 

from Seminole, Texas. I hadn't Intended to say anything 

today, but we were not completely aware of the north com­

mittee's recommendations. Their second recommendation that 

the 39 wells with low cement have temperature surveys run 

and cement then squeezed back uo to 3100 feet or to the base 

of the casinf, I have a case in point here. The f i f t h well 

on his exhibit, the lonr exhibit showinr the wells, i s one 

of our wells that we iust happened to run a temperature 

survey on last month. I t is a cul p r i t well, apparently. 

I t i s immediately offset to one of the iniection wells. I t 

does not have cement above the Queen or across the Queen, 

yet we ran the temperature survey, the cement bond l o r , and 

i t shows that the well has no problem, and we would l i k e to 

iust ask the Commission to consider t h i s , that the cement 

survey and the temperature survey are run, no problems are 
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tnd* ented, that wo no*-, have to souoezp th" well. 

•">. r.vr"^>: T„ that the V-allen " r . Snvder? 

c.vn'nrrj. v n S ) sj» ) T brought cnnfes n* the hen in 

C^se " O i l 1 ' ! TiV/? t o v i n y * t h o r o , 

MP. MOTT*?s How noar is that to the nearest injection 

well in a water flood, v r . Sn"der? 

MP. jsMynEP: I believe i t ' s about 100 feet, although 

1 don't have I t nnottod exactl". Tt would bo close. 

MP. MUTTER: There are flood operations "oin." on i n 

the immediate v i c i n i t y o* the Viallen Number 3? 

MO. jsjjvnEo. v e s . There are injection wells on the 

'.•,'allen, and T believe one o* the injectors i s very close. 

Ve anticipated we'd have waterflow but the temperature l o " 

indicated no, no extraneous water at a l l . 

MP. MUTTE"; v o u c a n leave these lo^s. I don't think 

we can accept them as an exhibit, o f f i c i a l exhibit of the 

hearing, but we'll take them as oart o* the record on the 

case. 

SNYDEP: Yes, I understand. Okay, 

•/rp, MHmTEp: Does that conclude your statement? 

MR. SNYDER: Yes. 

MP. HUTTF.P: Does anyone else have a statement? 

MP. K E T J L A H I M : " r . N u t t e r , T d o n ' t want t o make a I o n " 
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statement here, but there is one ite-" that we are rather 

deeply concerned about in connection with this case, and 

that is the use o r this A<*ua water. The recommendation of 

the north committee as shown by the record is that a l l of 

the operators of the four floods cooperate with Â ua i n 

attempting to resolve this oroblem. 

Mow, we would certainly hate to see an Order entered 

by thc Commission which save "you w i l l by such-and-such a 

date take this water." This would imoose upon us or on 

Arua a contract which we were not free to negotiate, a n ( j a 

meat many variables included in the situation of takinrr 

the A"ua water, such as the price of the water, the delivery 

points, the volumes to be delivered, and other factors, and 

certainly, on the other side of the coin, Arua has i t s 

problems l n layinp pipelines, puttinr i n proper equipment 

for the delivery of this water, and a r r i v i n r at some figures 

that w i l l enable them to recover their costs of operation. 

p o r the Commission to make a timetable on t h i s , I think, 

would be a very serious mistake, and we urre you not to do 

so. On the other hand, we do feel that i t ' s incumbent on 

a l l of the operators and Aeua to cooperate to the f u l l e s t 

extent possible, because we do realize that this is a prob­

lem. 
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M". MVTTE": Thank you. Any 'urther statements? 

No one has anythinr? " r . Abbott? 

ABBOTT; V.r. S. Abbott with A"ua, rron Hobbs. To 

cl a r i f y our situation, at the present time we are — have 

completed a study, a cost study, so we know what i t w i l l 

cost to divert most of this water to one o" the Anadarko 

floods, but since we are the operator o*" a disposal system 

with 36 different parties in i t , we haven't rotten permission 

from those parties to ro ahead with our recommendations and 

work, but we w i l l continue to develop this idea and submit 

the views to our parties and then we w i l l negotiate with 

Anadarko or f-kelly or anybody else for this water flood 

water. 

MR. NUTTER: 1 believe at the f i r s t hearing, Mr. Abbott 

you talked about the f e a s i b i l i t y of divertinr this water 

to another one of your disposal wells some place and you 

had some cost firures on that. 

MR. ABBOTT: ves, but since th"t time we think, and 

also I believe the Commission feels, that i t would, be better 

to use this disposal water for beneficial use and the bene­

f i c i a l use in the area would be water flood, and I t would 

be cheaner to do that. 

MR. MtTTTE": What is your current rate of disposal? 
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MP . ,'\nPOfr"n: 5500 barrels a dn^. 

MO •jl! r l" 1K T >: noes anyone else have ar.v statements they 

wish to na).;e i n t h i s esse? 

(Ho "cstinnsc. ) 

MK>, NT"rmE0: Ve'11 take the case unde~ advisement and 

the hearin<- i s adjourned. 

(Hearin<* concluded at 12:25 noon.) 

LEGVBtE 
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T, Sa l ly Walton Sovd, Notary Public and Seneml Court 

"snor te" , Santa "a, Mow "ex ico , f>0 H~PEPY CE°TTrY that the 

< >oreroln<- and attached ^ a n s c i o t o" Hearing before the Mew 

M exico O i l Conservation Commission was reported by me, and 

the sane i s a t rue and correc t record o r the said proceedings 

to the best o" my knowledge, s k i l l and a b i l i t y . 

Sa l ly Walton Boyd 1 

Notary Public and Oeneral Court 
Peporter 

My Commission expi res : 
10 September 1975 

i do nereoy certify that the foregoing i« 
i complete record of tho procoedingsin 
ths Examiner hearing of. Case Ho.O..?^,, 
oeardj^e on lfi*r. 

., Exaniw* 
NT>wn«exico"oil Conservation Commission 
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MS. NUTTEP: We w i l l call Case Number 5403. 

MR. CARRt Case 5403 in thc uattcr o£ tho hearing 

called by the Oil Conservation Comrcission on i t s own rotion 

to further consider the subject matter of Case No. 5377. 

MR. NUTTER: Okay, before we get into 503, I would 

like to very b r i e f l y for the sake of the record review the 

history in this Case. 

Case Number 5377 was originally called by thc 

Commission and heard on December 3rd, 1974 at which time 

evidence concerning apparent leakage of water from deeper 

formations into more shallow formations ond also at the surface 

of the ground, probably the result of either water flooding 

and/or salt water disposal had occurred and the Commission 

considered banning of injection in the area that was described 

as being the south four tier s of sections in Township 22 

South, Range 37 East, and the northernmost two ti e r s of 

Sections in Township 23 South, Range 37 East. After hearing 

this Case Order No. R-4936 was entered on December 5th, 

1974, which placed certain restrictions on water injections, 

both for waterflooding and disposal purposes and the Case was 

ordered to be heard again at a later date. Case 5403 was then 

called and heard by the Examiner cn January 22nd, 1975 to 

consider the subject matter of Case Number 5377 and Order 

Number R-5003 was entered April 29th, 1975 which defined 

certain problem areas and problem wells and ordered that 
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certain remedial action be taken. I t further ordered that 

certain restrictions be continued on thc waterflood injection 

rates and also on thc disposal rates. I t ordered casing 

bradenhead surveys be taken and other things, and ordered 

that a l o t of this work be accomplished within six months 

after tho entry oi the Order. 

I t further ordered that this Case would be leopened 

at a Hearing in November of 1975, and that's where we are 

today. 

At th i s point I w i l l c a l l for appearances in Case 

Number S403, reopened. 

MR. CARR: I'm William F. Carr appearing for the 

Commission and I have one witness to be sworn. 

MR. NUTTER: Any other appearances? 

MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Kellahin and Fox. 

Santa Fe, New Mexico appearing on behalf of Anadarko Production 

Company in association with Irl e y Bonnette, a member of the 

Texas bar, and Skelly Oil Commpany in association with 

Mr. Chester Blodget, member of the Texas and Oklahoma bar. Mr. 

Blodget w i l l present his case for Skelly. 

MR. JENNINGS: James T. Jennings of Jennings, 

Christy and Copple appearing on behalf of Agua. 

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kellahin and Mr. Jennings, do 

you plan to have v.ltnesses? 

MR. JENNINGS: I have one witness, Mr. Abbott, i f 



hi 
i t § 

I i l 
i l l 
i i 

possible. 

MR. NUTTER: Okay, would a l l the witnesses please 

stand an>'i be sworn at the same time? 

(THEREUPON, the witnesses were duly sworn.) 

HR. NUTTER: Mr. Carr, would you proceed, please? 

LESLIE A. CLEMENTS 

called as a witness, having been f i r s t duly sworn, was 

examined and te s t i f i e d as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. CARR: 

Q. Will you state your name, position and place of 

residence, please? 

A. Leslie A. Clements, Oil and Gas Inspector for 

the State of New Mexico, Oil Conservation Commission, Di s t r i c t 

One, Hobbs, New Mexico. 

0- Does Di s t r i c t One include that part of Lea County 

that is involved in this Case? 

A. Yes, s i r , i t does. 

0. Do your duties as Deputy Oil and Gas Inspector 

include supervising compliance with the Oil Conservation 

Commission Orders Numbers R-4936 and Number R-5003? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. What generally do those orders require? 

A. I t required the perforating and the squeezing 
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of some thirty-eight wells, and bringing the cement up 

above th» Quean formation to a depth not less than t h i r t y -

one hundred feet from the surface; the reentry and replugging 

of some six wells; and recompletion of one well. 

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, I think for purposes of 

having a complete record in this Case i t would be wise i f 

the Commission would incorporate the records of Case 5377 . nd 

the record in the f i r s t Hearing in Case 5403, and I so move. 

MR. NUTTER: Are there any objections to incorpora­

tion of the records? i f not the record in Case Number 5377 

and the record of the f i r s t hearing of Case Number 5403 on 

January 22, 1975 w i l l be incorporated in the record of 

Case Number 5403 today. 

ft (Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Clements, you have 

stated that you supervised efforts to comply with the 

provisions of the previous order, i s that correct? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

0. Have you kept notes on the effort? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

0- Will you refer to these notes and review well-by-

well what progress has been made towards compliance with 

these previous orders? 

A. I have a summary here that I would like to read 

and then later on I world li k e to read into the record 

the depths of the cement that we have of the wells that we 
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have worked over. 

In summary of this Case the Commission witnessed 

tho following! The perforating and squeezing of tho wells 

as outlined in Paragraph One, Pages Mine and Ten; Paragraph 

Number Two, Page Ton; and Pargraph Number Three, Page Eleven 

of Order R-5003. A to t a l of thirty-eight wells were witnessed. 

A tabulation of the top of the cement w i l l be presented 

later. 

The plugging and abandonment of six wells was 

also witnessed and the recompletion of one well was. witnessed. 

The wells that were plugged and abandoned w i l l also be named 

later in this testimony. 

This Order also required a quarterly bradenhead 

survey to be conducted on a l l wells in Sections 13 through 

36 of Township 22 South, Range 37 East, and Sections 1 through 

12 of Township 23 South, Range 37 East. 

The f i r s t survey was conducted in August of this 

year and the second survey is presently underway at this 

time. This survey encompassed five hundred and forty wells, 

and twenty-nine producing companies. 

As a result of these tests, thirty-two wells were 

found to have pressure on either the surface or intermediate 

casing. As of this date fourteen wells have been worked 

over and six are unoer further evaluation pending future 

bradenhead surveys, leaving a tot a l of twelve wells that the 



Cotr.migsi.on has not had any communication on. 

The other provisions of this order restricts tho 

amount of water being disposed of in this area. Three 

disposal wells wore involved in the Order. They are: Skolly's 

Eunice TP Well Number One, located in Unit L of Section 27, 

Township 22 South, Range 37 East and i t is limited to 

fifteen hundred barrels per day disposal rate; Armer's 

Gulf State Salt Water Disposal Well Number One located i n 

Unit M of Section 2, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, and i s 

limited to three huhndred and f i f t y barrels daily disposal 

rate; and Ague's Salt Water Disposal Well Number H-35 located 

in Unit H of Section 35, Township 22 South, Range 37 East and 

was limited to f i f t y - f i v e hundred barrels per day disposal 

rate. This well has been since shut in by a l e t t e r from 

the Commission dated August 22nd, 1975, and at this time 

Agua, Inc. received temporary permission to dispose of the 

water that would have been disposed of in H-35 in their 

SWD Well Number C-2 located in Unit C of Section 2, Township 

22 South, Range 37 East, approximately five miles north of 

H-35. 

Also pending at this time i s Case 5592 which covers 

a permanent substitution for Well H-35. 

At this time I would like to read into the record 

the companies and their wells and the top of the cement 

after the required work was done. 
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I'm going t o road from t h i s d i r e c t i v e from 

Order 5003 which I have w r i t t e n the tops of the cement on. 

Anerda-Hess Walden Number 1 located i n Unit K of 

Section 15, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. The top of the 

cement was at twenty-nine, oh, s i x . 

Amorada-lless Walden Number 2 located i n Unit K of 

Section 15, Township 22 Sou?h, Range 37 East. The top of the 

cement was at twenty-four, seventy-five. 

Amerada-Hess Walden Number 3 located i n Unit N of 

Section 15, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. The top of 

the cement was at nineteen, f o r t y . 

Amerada-Hess Walden Number 6 located i n Unit M 

of Section 15, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. The top 

of the cement was at twenty-nine, nineteen. 

Amerada-Hess Wood Number 5 located i n Unit B of 

Section 22 South, Range 37 East. The top of the cement was 

located at twenty-four t h i r t y . 

Amerada-Hess Wood Number 9 located i n Unit G of 

Section 22, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. The top of the 

cement was located at twenty-five f i f t y . 

Amerada-Hess Wood Number 10 located i n Unit H of 

Section 22, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. The top of 

the cement i s located at eighteen ten. 

Cleary Production Company Parks Number 7 located 

i n Unit K of Section 13, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. 
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The top of the cement was located at twonty-thrve, ninety-

five. 

Cleary Production Company Parks Number 8 located 

in Unit J of Section 14, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. 

The top of the cement was located at twenty-four hundred feet. 

Cloary Production Company Parks Number 9 1ocated 

in Unit N, Section 14, Towr.ship 22 South, Range 37 East. The 

top of the cement was located at twenty-two eighty. 

Coquina Oil Corporation Baker Number 1 located i n 

Unit B of Section 26, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. The 

top of the cement was located at twenty-five, twenty-six. 

Exxon Company, USA Paddock Unit Number 98 located 

in Unit H of Section 15, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, 

plugged and abandoned. 

Gulf Oil Corporation Cole Number 5 located in 'Jnit 

O of Section 16, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. The top 

of the cement one hundred feet. 

John H. Hendrix Cossatot F Number 1-C, Section 23, 

Township 22 South, Range 37 East. A bond log was run on 

this well and the top of the cement was found to be twenty-

eight, ninety. 

Samedan Oil Corporation Parks Well Number 3, 

located in Un:'. P of Section 14, Township 22 South, Range 

37 East. The top of the cement was found to be at twenty-

eight hundred feet. 



i ! 
sells 
I P 

a 

PlKJ. 1? 

Samedan Oil corporation Parks Number 4. Unit I , 

located in Section 14, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. The 

top of the cement, fifteen hundred feet. 

Q. Leslie, i f i t i s a l l r i g h t , I think we can note that 

a l l of these are in Township 22 South, Range 37 East and not 

have to repeat thorn. 

A. Samedan Oil Corporation Parks Number 50, Section 

14, Top of the cewent vas at twenty-two hundred feet. 

Skelly Oil Company Daker A Number 5 located i n 

Unit E of Section 26. Top of the cement was at sixteen, 

f i f t y - f i v e . 

Skelly Oil Company Baker Number 9, Unit N of 

Section 22. The cement circulated. 

Skelly Oil Company Baker Number 10, Unit A, 

Section 27, the top of the cement twenty-seven, ten. 

Skelly Oil Company Baker Well Number 11 located 

in Unit B of Section 27, cement circulated. 

Skelly Oil Company Baker C Number 1 located i n 

Unit A of Section 26, cement circulated. 

Sohio Petroleum Company Walden Number 3 located i n 

Unit F of Section 15. The cement was found at nineteen forty. 

Sohio Petroleum Company Walden Number 4-E located 

in Unit E of Sect'^n 15. The top of the cement was found 

at twenty-seven sixty. 

Sohio Petroleum Company Walden Number 5 located i n 
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Unit E of Section 15. Thc top of the cement was at twonty-

nine, f i f t y - f i v e . 

Texas Pacific Oil Company Incorporated Danglade 

Number 1 located in Unit F of Section 13. Top of the cement 

was found at twenty-nine, forty. 

Texas Pacific Oil Company Incorporated Walden 

Number 3 located in Unit C of Suction 15. The top of tho 

cement was found at twenty-three, twenty-five. 

Texas Pacific Oil Company Incorporated Walden 

Number 4 located in Unit C of Section 15. The top of the 

cement was found at twenty-one, forty. 

Texas Pacific Oil Company Incorporated Boyd 

Number 1 located in Unit G of Section 23, plugged and abandoned 

Texas Pacific Oil Company Incorporated Boyd 

Number 2-Y located in Unit H of Section 23, the top of tho 

cement at t h i r t y , forty. 

Texas Pacific Oil Company Incorporated Boyd 

Number 3-A in Section 23. The top of the cement was located 

at twanty-nine forty. 

Texas Pacific Oil Company Incorporated Boyd 

Number 5 located in Unit B of Section 23. The top of the 

cement was located at t h i r t y - f o r t y . 

Texas Pa-, ".fie Oil Company Incorporated Cary 

Number 7 located in Unit F of Section 22. The top of 

the cement was located at twenty-five, oh, five. 
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Texas Pacific Oil Company Incorporated located 

in Unit L of Section 22, cement circulated. 

The following wells had three strings of casing 

in them and these were perforated and thc cement was brought 

back up into the intermediate string: Samedan Oil Corporation 

Boyd Number 1, Unit J of Section 23, top of the cement at 

twenty-one hundred feet, .Skelly Oil Company Baker A Number 

1 located in Unit D of Section 26, top of the cement at 

twenty-eight, f i f t y . 

MR. NUTTER: I missed the top of the cement on that 

Samedan Boyd Number 1, what was that again? 

A. Twenty-one hundred feet. 

MR. NUTTER: Even? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

MR. NUTTER: Okay, you didn't give a report on 

the Wilbanks well? 

A. No, s i r . 

MR. NUTTER: Okay. 

A. The following workover was witnessed and this 

well was recompleted by running a five-inch line r . I might 

add that this company also removed a d r i l l i n g r i g on this 

well that they might have proper handling f a c i l i t i e s . 

The Skelly Oil Company Penrose A Unit Well 

Number 3 located in Unit X, Section 33. The Unit was 

recompleted by running a five-inch liner. 
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Skelly Oil Company Penrose A Unit Well Number 14 

located ln Unit C of Section 3. 

0. (Mr. Carr continuing.) You are now talking about 

wells located in Township 23 South? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Range 37 East? 

A. Township 23 South, rfange 37 East was plugged and 

abandoned. 

Skelly Oil Company Penrose A Unit Well Number 

23 located in Section F of Section 3, cement circulated. 

Penrose A Unit, Well Number 46 located i n Unit B 

of Section 9. Cement was found at twenty-four, seventy. 

Skelly Oil Company Penrose A Well Number 48 

located in Unit H of Section 9, the top of the cement at 

nineteen, ten. 

Samedan o i l Corporation Boyd Number 2 J, they 

were directed to reenter this well and replug i t , and they 

reentered this well — this well is located in Unit J of 

Section 23 of Township 22 South, Range 37 East. This well 

was reentered and re-perforated and cement was brought to 

the height of twenty-two hundred and f i f t y feet and they 

now are evaluating the f e a s i b i l i t y of recompleting this 

well and possib1." replu< Boyd Number 1 which I previously 

gave you on t v o other page. 

Skelly Oil Company H. O. Sims Well Number 16 
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located in Unit M of Section 34 waa plugged and abandoned 

properly. 

0 Leslie, this ic again, what Township and range? 

A. Township 22 South, Range 37 East. 

Skelly Oil Company Sims C Number 1 located in Unit 

N of Section 3, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, was reentered 

and properly plugged and abandoned. 

I would like to continue on, i f I may, in my 

summary work here. This leaves a t o t a l of three wells that 

have not met the Commission's requirement under Order R-5003. 

They are: Armer Oil Company's Keohane Well Number 1 located 

in Unit I of Section 26, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. 

MR. NUTTER: Okay, what was the requirement for 

work on that? 

A. They were to perforate the production string and 

bring the cement to thirty-one hundred feet or less. 

Q. (Mr. Carr continuing.) Do you have a status 

r e r ^ r t on that well? 

A. Yes, I received a phone c a l l regarding this well 

on Monday morning from Mr. Clarence Dunnhoffer who said 

that they would move with a l l diligence to run a cement 

bond log and i f the cement was not high enough they would 

comply with Order R-5003 by bringing the cement above 

thirty-one hundred feet. 

0. What other wells are not complied with? 
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A. Okay. Bruce A. Wilbanks Baker Number 2 located 

i n Unit l e t t e r A of Section 26, Township 22 South, Range 37 

East. The w e l l was also t o be perforated and cement brought 

higher than t h i r t y - o n e hundred f e e t . 

0 Do you have a status report? 

A. Yes, s i r , I was informed l a s t night Ly Hr. Aubrey 

Kenyon, superintendent f o r Mr. Wilbanks t h a t he was not 

avare, t h i s i s Mr. Wilbanks was not aware of Order R-5003 

u n t i l Thursday or Friday of l a s t week when he received a 

l e t t e r at his home from Mr. Gary Sexton informing him of 

being i n v i o l a t i o n of Order R-5003. Mr. Kenyon also informed 

me th a t they would begin workover operations immediately. 

Q. NOW, what was the t h i r d well? 

A. The t h i r d w e l l was a w e l l t h a t was to be reentered 

and replugged i n accordance w i t h Order R-5003, being the 

Wolfson O i l Company Boyd Number 1 located i n Unit N of 

Section 3, Township 23 South, Range 37 East. 

MR. NUTTER: Wait a minute, what's the name of 

tha t w e l l and where i s i t located? 

A. Wolfson O i l Company Boyd Number 1 located i n Unit 

L, I'm sorry, of Section 23, I'm sorry again. 

MR. NUTTER: Okay, i t ' s the Boyd 1 i n L of 23? 

A. Right, "!3, 23, 37. 

Q. (Mr. Carr continuing.) Now, Mr. Clements, would 

you r e f e r t o the l e t t e r which I have j u s t handed you marked 
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Oil Conservation Commission Exhibit Two ond read that into 

the record, picnic? 

A. from Wolfson Oil Producers, Dallas Texas, addressed 

to the Oil Conservation Commission, P. O. Box 2086, Santa Fe, 

New Mexico, 87501, attention Mr. Joe 0. Ramey. (Reading.) 

Dear Joo: In line with our tolephono conversation this date 

regarding the plugging of the above-described well, I'm 

enclosing our progress report showing wc reached a t o t a l depth 

of slig h t l y over four hundred feet before giving up the hole. 

Due to junk in the hole such as pieces of wire, wood and iron, 

we were unable to penetrate any farther, therefore, we set a 

ten-sack plug and marker. Inasmuch as we were unable to 

get into the cut off eight and five-eighthB casing at five 

hundred feet we don't feel that i t would be economicalli or 

mechanically feasible for us to attempt any deeper penetration 

With best personal regards, I remain, yours very t r u l y , Sam 

Wolfson. (End of reading.) 

Q Do you have any other information concerning this 

well? 

A. We have here a work record of work done from 

March 3uth, 1968 to April 5th, 1968 as to work being done 

on this well. 

0. And that i s attached to Exhibit Two? 

A. Yes. 

0- In your opinion, Mr. Clements, does this evidence 
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a good f a i t h e f f o r t t o comply w i t h tho provisions of Order 

Number R-5003? 

A. No, s i r , not under the present s i t u a t i o n i t does 

not. 

0. Okay. 1 would l i k e you, j u s t for purposes of the 

record, t o i d e n t i f y what has been marked as O i l Conservation 

Commission Exhibit One? What i . t h i s , Mr. Clements? 

A. This i s a l e t t e r from the O i l Conservation Commission 

to Agua, Incorporated, dated August 22nd, 1975, d i r e c t i n g 

that the disp'sal w e l l H-35 be shut i n . 

Q. And i s t h i s the l e t t e r you refe r r e d t o i n your 

previous testimony? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. I now hand you l e t t e r s which have been marked O i l 

Conservation Commission Exhibits Three, Four and Five and 

explain what these are t o the Examiner? 

A. These are three l e t t e r s t o the three companies t h a t 

I have mentioned t h a t have not complied w i t h Order R-5003, 

being Armer O i l Company, Bruce A. Wilbanks, and Wolfson 

O i l Company. 

0. What do these l e t t e r s state i n general terms? 

A. I n general terms t h a t they are i n v i o l a t i o n of 

Order Number R-500? and they are subject to a thousand d o l l a r 

a day f i n e f o r not having t h i s work done. 

Q. Do you have a recommendation to make t o the Examiner 
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at this time concerning what action should be taken concerning 

these wells? 

A. Yes, s i r , 1 do. I think that i n regard to these 

three wells that have not met the jrequirements of this 

Order that i t would be my recommendation that prompt punitive 

action be taken by the Commission u n t i l these requirements 

are met. 

0. As you discussed the salt water disposal wells 

in this area, how many were there, three? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

0. And they were what wells? 

A. They are the Armer Gulf State Salt Water Disposal 

Well Number 1 located in Unit M of Section 2, Township 23 South 

Range 37 East; and Skelly's Eunice DP Well Number 1 located 

in Unit L of Section 27, Township 22, Range 37 East; and 

Agua's Salt Water Disposal Well H-35 located i n Unit H of 

Section 35, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. 

Q. And Mr. Clements, you indicated that the Agua 

well ic shut in? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

0- Do you have a recommendation to the Examiner 

concerning injection in the other salt water disposal wells? 

A. Yes, s 1 •, I think that the amount of water that i s 

being disposed of under this Order should be made permanently 

fr ' Do you have a recommendation to the Examiner 
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concerning injection rotes for secondary recovery purposes? 

A. At this tine and due to the amount of information 

that we have, 1 would recommend that they remain the same 

un t i l further bradenhead surveys are conducted. 

& I believe the previous Order set out certain 

recommendations concerning quarterly casing surveys'' 

A. Yes, s i r . 

0. V?hat is your recommendation concerning them? 

A, I recommend that they be continued as they are at 

the present time. 

Q. And how is that? 

A. They are on a quarterly basis. 

Q. How long would that continue? 

A. Up for a period of one year and we are now in the 

middle of the second quarter. 

Q. And that includes previous? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

0- And at the end of a one-year period what is your 

recommendation? 

A. That we evaluate the information we have and see 

whether we may want to continue them on a quarterly basis. 

& Is i t you intention to provide any procedure 

whereby they .-. 'Uld go to another time period for these tests? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And what would that be? 
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1 A. They could approach the Secretary-Director and 

' ask f o r a biannual survey. 

3 0 Could t h i s also be accomplished by authorizing tho 

d i s t r i c t supervisor t o authorize t h i s change? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

0- Do you have anything f u r t h e r to add to your 

testimony at t h i s time? 

A. No, s i r . 

0. Aro Exhibits Ono through Five true and correct 

copies of correspondence from the o f f i c i a l f i l e of the O i l 

Conservation Commission? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, at t h i s time I would 

o f f e r O i l Conservation Commission Exhibits One through Five. 

MR. NUTTER: Exhi b i t s One through Five w i l l be 

admitted i n t o evidence. 

MR. CARR: I have nothing f u r t h e r a t t h i s time. 
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CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. NUTTER: 

0. Mr. Clements, I might have missed i t , but when 

you s t a r t e d o f f on the f i r s t group of wells under Order 

Number One on P'ie Nine of the Order, I think you started 

o f f w i t h the Amerada-Hess Walden Number One and you came 

back l a t e r to the Armer w e l l , but I don't think you ever 



I i 
C . 5 

C Srttt 

JS 5̂  a 

» 3 

S 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

_23_ 

mentioned that A t l a n t i c R i c h f i e l d one. 

A, I'm sorry, Mr. Nutter, I do not have — there was 

a temperature survey f i l e d by A t l a n t i c R i c h f i e l d on t h i s 

Boyd Number 2 and I do not have a copy of i t . I understand i t 

i s here i n the Santa Fe o f f i c e or t h a t they o r i g i n a l l y had 

t h e i r cement higher than t h i r t y - o n e hundred fe e t . 

Q. O r i g i n a l l y ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. A l l of those other wells that are covered i n Order 

One, you gave us a top of the cement or that the w e l l had 

been P&A, or that cement had been circulated? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

0. Now, were each of these the r e s u l t of a recement 

job? 

A. 

0-

Yes, s i r . 

With the exception of t h a t one you say th a t a 

bond log had been run on the Hendrix Cossatot Well and the 

cement top was found t o be at twenty-eight, ninety? 

A. Yes, th a t i s t r u e . 

0- And now you are saying t h a t there i s a temperature 

survey supposedly on f i l e t h a t shows th a t the o r i g i n a l cement 

top on the Boyd Well, Arco's Boyd Well, would be above 

t h i r t y - o n e hund- id feet also? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. What was t h a t depth, you said, supposed to show? 



A. He didn't t e l l re, he juat said i t was above 

thirty-one hundred feet. 

0. Have they got a copy of their original temperature 

survey? 

A. I have not seen i t . 

0. Dut you don't havo i t in your well f i l e in Hobbs? 

A, No, s i r , I sure uon't. 

0. Did you look in the Santa Fe files? 

A. No, s i r . 

0- So that covers a l l of the wells in that Number One? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

0. When we get to that Order Number Two then, we've 

got two wells listed there which were supposed to be 

recemented and both of them were recemented, is that 

correct? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

0- Then we get to Order Three and i t covers five wells 

altogether in which remedial work was supposed to be taken 

and in which they were supposed to eliminate an existing 

casing leak or bradenhead water flow. Now you mentioned that 

one of them had been recompleted with a five-inch l i n e r , one 

had been P&A, one had cement circulated, one has cement top 

at twenty-fovr seventy, the other at nineteen, ten? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

0. Does the work on each of those four comply with the 
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f i r s t sentence in Order Throe? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

0 That tho e x i s t i n g casing leak or break i n that 

water flow has been eliminated? 

fl. Yes, s i r . 

0. Okay. Now we get to Item Four which ci«lls f o r 

the plugging of four wel±s, two wells have been plugged. That 

would be the two Skelly wells? 

fl. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Samedan has reentered t h e i r s and i s considering 

maybe p u t t i n g i t back on production and plugging the w e l l 

which was mentioned i n Order Number Two instead? 

A. Yes, s i r , t h a t i s correct. 

0. And Wolfson i s covered by t h a t l e t t e r t h a t you 

had, that Exhibit? 

fl. Yes, s i r . 

0- Okay. Now we get t o Order Number Five. What 

about t h i s I n t e r s t a t e Petroleum Corporation-J. S. Clower 

well? 

A. This w e l l was reentered and i t i s replugged at the 

proper time. I mean, I don't remember the time. I w i l l 

have to look back on my notes i s what I'm t r y i n g t o say and 

we've got t > t bottom plug set at seven hundred and f i f t y 

feet on i t . 

0- But the w e l l was reentered, cleaned out as f a r as 
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1 possible and repluqged? 

2 A. Yes, s i r . I would say that a concerted effort was 

3 made to get to TD on this well. 

4 1 0. Who worked on that well? 

0 A. Armer was actually supervised the work, but Skelly, 

_ 6 as I understand, s p l i t half the b i l l . 

7 C. They participated ±n the work? 

8 A. Yac, s i r . 

- 0 0. That is the one that is known as thc old R. D. Sims 

1 3 
6 v 3 

10 water well? 

*H 11 A. Yes, s i r , that s right. 
q « ,5 
•3 -s£* I I I ! 12 0. Okay. Now, you have conducted one quarterly survey, 

13 is that right? 
MM •S 3=8 

"E141 14 A. Yes, s i r . We are now presently in the midst oi 

x 15 another one. 
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16 0- And what does the Order c a l l for, that the Secretary-

17 Director can change these surveys to a semi-annual basis after 

18 four of these quarterlies are taken, is that right? 

19 A. Yes, s i r . 

"l 20 Q. And you are just now starting your second quarter? 

21 A. Yes, s i r , that i s correct. 

~ 22 0. Okay, now referring to these three disposal wells 

23 in Orders Elevc , Twelve and Thirteen, they are given a 

24 disposal allowable, one of them is no longer in use, but 

25 the other two would have a disposal allowable. Are they 
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staying w i t h i n t h e i r disposal allowable? 

A. Yes, s i r , they are. 

0. Okay. Mow what about Order Number Fourteen there 

that Skelly O i l Company u n t i l f u r t h e r order of the Commission 

continue t o produce the LPG Well, do you have any knowledge 

as to what Skelly i s doing there? 

A. Yes, s i r , they i r e continuing t o produce t h i s w e l l . 

I have t h a t information somewhere i f I can j u s t f i n d i t . Last 

week they run s shut-in t e s t on i t and shut i t i n f o r — l e t 

me f i n d t h a t information. 

MR. NUTTER: Maybe Mr. Blodgett would t e s t i f y as 

to t h a t . Did you plan t o go i n t o that? 

MR. BLODGET: Not r e a l l y . 

A. Okay. The w e l l was shut i n l a s t week, shut i n f o r 

f i f t e e n minutes, and i t pressured up to three hundred pounds 

i n f i f t e e n minutes. I t i s presently flowing a t a rate of 

some hundred and thi r t y - s e v e n barrels of water per day. 

Q. (Mr. Nutter continuing.) That's the o l d LPG storage 

well? 

A, Yes, s i r . 

0- And i t i c s t i l l making water? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

MK. BLODGET: I s t h a t volume down? 

A. No, i t i s not. 

0- (Mr. Nutter continuing.) How about the pressure, 
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you Ray i t was shut in and b u i l t up to three hundred pounds 

in fifteen minutes? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

y. HOW about when this vhole thinq f i r s t started, what 

kind of pressures were they getting on that well? 

A. Of course, again I would have to go back to some 

other information, Dan, but th^s was an LPG storage well and 

Mr. Shahan informed me that normally LPG wells have a very 

small amount of pressure on i t and they went out some morning 

and discovered eight or nine hundred pounds on this well which 

is close to blowing the overburden off and they got real 

panicky and the well was f u l l of LPG at the time and they 

did recover directly a hundred percent of their LPG product 

out of this well. We then directed them to keep this well 

open and not load i t up with this pressure and I'm sure that 

this fifteen minute shut in was kind of hair raising. I 

really don't know what the pressure should be on i t , on an 

LPG well, not much, however. 

0 Okay, now Orders Fifteen, Sixteen, Seventeen, 

Eighteen, Nineteen and Twenty a l l relate to the waterflood 

projects in the area and the volumes of water that would be 

injected? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

0. I think that under Orders Fifteen and Sixteen that 

two floods were permitted to inject a volume of water equal 
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1 to the reservoir voidane, and that ono project in which 

2 considerable work had already been accomplished was permitted 

3 to inject a volume of water equal to ono hundred and f i f t y 

4 i percent of the reservoir voidage? 

5 fl. Yes, s i r . 

S p. Then later in the order i t provided that i-he super-

7 visor could raise the injeccion rate for those that were held 

8 to actual reservoir voidage up to a hundred and f i f t y percent. 

9 Do you know i f a l l three floods in this area are injecting at 

10 the rate of one hundred and f i f t y percent of voidage or what 

11 i s their injection r a t i o , do you know? 

12 A. No, s i r , I do not. I have seen this information, 

13 but they are complying with this l e t t e r requirement. 

14 0. Do you have any recommendation as to, i f the 

15 Commission enters an order on the reopening of this Case 

16 today, do you have any recommendation as to whether the Case 

17 should be reopened again later or just an open-end order, or 

18 what? 

19 A. I think i t should be possibly an open-ended order. 

20 I think i t would be my recommendation that we continue on with 

21 the injection volumes as they are now u n t i l we can get 

22 further data through bradenhead surveys and actually ascertain 

23 i f this flow c f water is going to decrease in these wells 

24 such as the Skelly LPG well and certain other wells that we 

?5 are now having problems with. 
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C- Until wo have ascertained, though, whether the 

remedial work has been successful and some of these other 

problems have been eliminated, do you recommend that we continu 

the bradenhead survey and possibly reopen this thing later? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. would a year be adequate? 

A. I think so, that would be just fine. 

0 Do you think that over a l l you have received a 

considerable amount of cooperation from the operators? 

A, Yes, s i r , I certainly do. 

Q. And they have been diligent in their efforts? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

MR. NUTTER: Okay, any further questions of 

Mr. Clements? He may be excused. 

MR. BLODGET: I would lik e to ask one since he 

brought up the salt dome problem. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BLODGET: 

p. To your knowledge, is there anyone else that has 

a well drawing salt water out of the salt dome? 

A. No, s i r . Are you speaking specifically of LPG wells? 

Q. Yer. s i r , well, the LPG or any other kind of wells 

that are getting water out of that particular salt formation? 

A. There are indications, yes, that there i s some 



water coming in basically this aroa or through tho salt, yes, 

air. 

0. That is being drained out of that — 

A. Yes, s i r , however, not in the amount that Skelly i s 

getting. 

Q. Well, now, i f this salt formation is pretty well 

pressured up with water aud a l l of these wells that have been 

dr i l l e d through i t and properly cemented and so forth, and 

then i f there was just one well which actually this well i s 

in a big cavern, is i t not? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And i f this i s the only well,drawing well from 

this formation i t is going to take a long time to relieve the 

pressure i n that particular salt formation, i s i t not. 

A. I would think so, yes, s i r . 

0. Now, i f a l l the wells i n the area had a l l of the 

remedial work that had been recommended done, and there 

was no other place except the Skelly LPG Well that this 

water was escaping, how could that injure anybody elses 

well, I mean into the operations of this area? 

A. In other words, would you please — 

0. What I meant, i f a l l of these wells that have 

been d r i l l e : 1 through this salt formation are properly 

protected, and even i f the Skelly well was allowed either 

to be plugged and abandoned or just kept pumping, why would 



I 

there be a necessity to continue the one hundred and f i f t y 

or the voidage rate or the one hundred and f i f t y percent 

factor through the waterfloods? 

A, As I say, wc s t i l l have problem wells that have 

got this flow water and I'm just not real sure that we have 

enough data to increase this at the present time, I think 

we should run some more bradt.ihead surveys and see that these 

things are as they should be. We have only run one and 

par t i a l l y another one so far, and we are s t i l l encountering 

some pressures in this area where the intermediate or salt 

strings are set. 

D. And when you encounter that then what do you do 

then? 

A. We t r y to get them to work the well over and 

relieve this problem by the use of cement. 

£X Have you been successful with every operator? 

A. In some cases, yes, s i r , I would say ninety-nine 

percent of the time we have, yes, s i r . We occasionally 

w i l l perforate into a well that w i l l have a flow of water 

that we cannot shut off. 

0- Wouldn't the fact that you are running periodic 

tests now give you notice within a reasonable time to where 

i f there i s a br^ak through somewhere and that i t is 

discovered f a i r l y soon i t can be remedied within a reasonable 

time without doing a great deal of damage? 



11=5 

gov 

"S |jj 
a 

*»«• 3J 

K X s t i l l think that ve have the situation probably 

that i f the pressure had dissipated, I would say, yes, but 

i t has not dissipated. 

Q. Well, i f you remedy the problem you find i n a l l 

of these other wells i t is going to take that Skelly well 

a long time to dissipate thc pressure from that particular 

salt formation, isn't i t ? 

A, I t may possibly do i t , yes, s i r . 

MR. BLODGET: I have no further questions. 

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone else have any questions 

of the witness? Mr. Ramey? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BV MR. RAMEY: 

Q. Mr. Clements, in the second bradenhead survey, have 

you witnessed any increases i n pressure over what you found 

in the f i r s t ? 

A Yes, s i r , in one case. 

0. Do you have those figures in your head or — 

A. Yes, s i r , that would be where they would be, and 

I would say approximately from five hundred and f i f t y pounds 

to six hundred and seventy pounds in one well, being TP's 

shut in or temp-<-arily abandoned well over east of H-35 

there. I t is a Sims well. I don't remember the number of 

i t offhand. 
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C. Have you witnessed any decrease in pressure on 

some of then? 

fl. Yes, s i r , S certainly have. 

MR. RAMEY: Thank you, that's a l l . 

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kellahin. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. KELLAHIN: 

0. What is the current order affecting the Anadarko 

Langley Mattox Penrose Unit, what are they limited to in 

their injection rates on that waterflood? 

fl. Like I say I have been out working personally with 

these wells but I haven't checked the C-120's and I really 

don't know. Which one is i t ? 

MR. RAMEY: What is Uie order? 

fl. One hundred percent, isn't i t ? I believe i t is 

one hundred percent. 

0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) I believe the order 

requires Anadarko to l i m i t their injection to one hundred 

percent of the withdrawal. Is that s t i l l your recommendation 

now or are you w i l l i n g to recommend that that be increased 

to one hundred and f i f t y percent? 

fl. No, s i r . My i' :ommendation i s that i t stay at 

one hundred percent. 

0. Based on what facts would you continue with that 
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1 rate? 

2 A. We have a w e l l thot a c e r t a i n company has spent 

3 some f o r t y thousand d o l l a r s o f f s e t t i n g some of Anadarko"s 

4 wells attempting t o squeeze o f f and they cannot get i t 

5 squeezed o f f . 

8 0, Which w e l l i 3 that? 

7 A. Texas P a c i f i c O i l Company, Incorporated, E l l i o t t 

8 B-20 Number 1. 

0 MR. RAMEY: Are these other wells offsetting 

10 Anadarko s flood? 

11 A. They are j u s t scattered at random, a c t u a l l y from 

12 one end of the f i e l d t o the other, however, some of them 

13 are at random. 

14 Have you located i t , I might f i n d i t here. 

15 0- (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) I n Section 20? 

16 A. I don't know, I can look and see. E l l i o t t B-20 

17 Number 1 located i n Unit H of Section 20, Township 22 South 

18 Range 37 East. 

19 0. Is t h a t i n Section 20? 

20 A. Yes, s i r . 

21 Is t h a t named i n one of these Commission orders? 

22 A. No, s i r , t h i s i s one of the wells t h a t we found 

23 had pressure by the bradenhead survey. 

24 C Subsequently you have discovered some problems? 

25 A Yes, s i r . 
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0 Arc there any other wells that arc d i r e c t l y affected 

by the Anadarko waterflood? 

A I don't know, I have a l i s t hero. I'm sure t h a t some 

of them are i n close proximity. I haven't p l o t t e d them out 

on the map to r e a l l y know. 

MR. KELLAHIN: No further questions. 

RECROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BLODGET: 

0. Are there any wells i n the south area that have 

not been taken care of, the necessary remedial action been 

taken? 

ft, I can j u s t only go through these l e t t e r s t h a t I 

wrote and the ones t h a t we heard from, I can t e l l you offhand 

t h a t I believe Continental has some o f f s e t t i n g you over 

there, being the State JJ-36 and Number 1 located i n Unit G 

of 36, 22, 37; and the Stevens B Number 19 located i n Unit O 

of 7, 23, 37, and so f a r we have only received an i n t e n t 

t h a t they are going t o do t h i s work. 

Q. I t ' s my understanding t h a t the i n j e c t i o n rate f o r 

both the Penrose A and Penrose B Units i s a t one hundred and 

f i f t y percent at t h i s time, i f a l l of the wells are taken 

care of wi t h --11 of the necessary remedial work i n the south 

area, would you s t i l l recommend t h a t the i n j e c t i o n rate there 

be kept at one hundred and f i f t y ? 



A. Yes, s i r , I sure would u n t i l further evaluation 

of these bradenhead surveys are done. 

MR. BLODGET: No further questions. 

MR. NUTTER: Any further questions of Mr. Clements? 

He may be excused. 

MR. JENNINGS: Will he be available this afternoon 

i f we might need to question him after other testimony? 

MR. NUTTER: Yes, he w i l l be in the Hearing for 

the rest of the day. 

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.) 

MR. NUTTER: Did you have anything further at this 

time, Mr. Carr? 

MR. CARR: I have nothing further. 

MR. NUTTER: At this time then we w i l l recess the 

Hearing u n t i l one-thirty. 

(THEREUPON, the Hearing was in recess.) 
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AFTERNOON SESSION 

MR. NUTTER: Thc Hearing w i l l come to order, please. 

MR. CARR: I would l i k e to r e c a l l Mr. Clements f o r 

one question. 

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Clements, w i l l you resume the stand 

and you are s t i l l under oath. 

MR. CLEMENTF: Yes, s i r . 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. CARR: 

Q. Mr. Clements, do you have a recommendation to make 

to the Examiner concerning Agua, Inc. s a l t water disposal 

w e l l H-35? 

A. Yes, s i r , I would l i k e t o go on record t j having 

t h i s w e l l t o be permanently shut i n , and a l l water flowed back 

that w i l l possibly come back and when the pressure i s 

dissipated t h a t i t be plugged and abandoned. 

MR. NUTTER: To flow back as long as i t would 

flow? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

MR. NUTTER: And at that point plug i t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of the witness? 

MR. JENNINGS: Yes, s i r . 

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Jennings. 
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CKOSS EXAMINATION 

BY Mft. JENNINGS? 

0 Would you ploaso state your reason f o r your 

recommendation, Mr. Clements? 

A. I do not thi n k t h a t i t can be properly repaired. 

Q. Wherein does the f a u l t l i e ? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Were you present at any tests that were made on 

t h i s well? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. When were the tests made and what d i d they r e f l e c t ? 

A I t r e f l e c t e d t h a t you had communication w i t h the 

surface. 

0- Which t e s t was that? 

A. The l a s t bradenhead survey. I ' l l have t o look i t 

up here. I have i t here somewhere. Let's see, i t was run 

i n August on H-35, i t had eight hundred and twenty-five 

pounds on the surface w i t h water flow. 

0. Have you been present when any l a t e r t e s t s were 

run? 

A. Yes, s i r , we run a temperature survey and an 

i n j e c t i v i t y p r o f i l e . 

0- What l i d t h a t r e f l e c t ? 

A. I t indicated t h a t you had a water movement 

around f i f t e e n hundred f e e t . 
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?'R. ABBOTT: Where? 

2 A. Around f i f t e e n hundred fe e t . 

3 MR. ABBOTT: Where was the flow? 

4 A. Sir? 

5 MR. ABBOTT: Where was the flow? 

fl A. At f i f t e e n hundred feet up. 

7 MR. ABBOTT: Up? 

8 A. Yes, s i r . 

9 MR. ABBOTT: There i s no flow inside the casing? 

10 A. This i s outside of the casing. 

11 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Abbott, i f you would defer your 

12 questioning t o your attorney, please? 

13 0- (Mr. Jennings continuing.) I believe you stated 

14 tha t the flow was outside of the casing? 

15 A. Yes, s i r . 

16 0. How was t h i s determined? 

17 A. By temperature t o o l s . 

1B 0- Who performed the test? 

19 A. 1 believe Western d i d . 

20 & And they indicated t h a t there was communication? 

21 A. No, s i r , they did not, the temperature t o o l d i d . 

22 ft Where was th a t indicated, f i f t e e n hundred feet? 

23 A. Yes s i r . 

24 & Outside the casing? 

25 A. Yes, s i r . 
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0 In your opinion i s there any way that t h i a can 

be repealed? • 

fl. No, s i r , short of flooding the w e l l . 

(THEREUPON, a discussion was held o f f 

the record. 

p. (Mr. Jennings continuing.) My understanding i s 

tha t the water i s coming i n , i s t h a t i n the salt? 

A. I don't know, I think i t ' s above the s a l t . 

Q. Above the salt? 

fl. I'm j u s t speaking offhand, I r e a l l y don't know, 

I would have to look at the log. 

p. And the t e s t , you are saying i t i s coming i n at 

fourteen or f i f t e e n hundred feet? 

A. Yes, s i r , i t i s coming i n next t o the casing <̂ nd 

flowing up. 

0. Do you have any idea as t o the source of the 

water? 

% No, s i r , I c e r t a i n l y don't. 

0- Do you have any other s i t u a t i o n s i n the pool or 

i n the area we're t a l k i n g about where t h i s i s happening? 

A. We have had some previously. 

0. Were they able t o remedy them? 

fi. I n s.-—\e cases, yes, s i r . 

Q. Well, we've spoken about a l l but three cases, do 

remember those cases where i t was not remedied? 
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i\. These were done oven p r i o r to tho issuing o t 

t h i s Order, back when we run a temperature and p r o f i l e 

i n j e c t i o n — temperature survey on a l l of the Skellys and 

Anadarko's i n j e c t i o n wells some eighteen months ago 

approximately. 

MR. JENNINC5: I believe that's a l l at t h i s 

time. 

MR. NUTTER: Any fu r t h e r questions of the witness? 

He may be excused. 

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.) 

MP.. NUTTER: Do you have anything f u r t h e r , Mr. Carr? 

MR. CARR: Nothing f u r t h e r . 

MR. NUTTER: Who i s going t o c a l l the next witness? 

Mr. Kellahin? Are you going t o present a case or are y\.u 

j u s t representing Mr. Blodget and Mr. Bonnette here? 

MR. KELLAHIN: I'm going t o put on some testimony 

f o r Anadarko. 

MR. NUTTER: Do you want to do t h a t a t t h i s time, 

or Mr. Blodget? 

0. V. STUCKEY 

call e d as a witness, having been f i r s t duly sworn, was 

examined and t e s t i f i e d as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BLODGET: 



-

-
V 

7 

3 

4 

H * 43 

0. Would you please state your name, by whom you are 

employed and i n what capacity? 

A. My name i s 0. V. Stuckey, I'm employed by Skelly 

O i l company as a production engineering s p e c i a l i s t i n Midland, 

5 Texas. 

- e 

7 

Q. Mow you have t e s t i f i e d at both of tho previous 

Hearings concerning the subject matters of t h i s p a r t i c u l a r 

it Hearing, have you not? 

_ © 9 A. Yes, s i r . 

I.I 10 0- And what i s your r e s p o n s i b i l i t y as f a r as the 

- IN-

11 

12 

13 

14 

Penrose A. and B Units are concerned? 

A. I have production engineering r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s 

f o r these two Units. 

& You have t e s t i f i e d , as you mentioned, before t h : J 

3 * 16 Commission and your q u a l i f i c a t i o n s have been accepted? 

a 16 A. Yes, s i r . 

i . i 

17 

18 

MR. BLODGET: I s th a t r i g h t ? 

MR. NUTTER: Yes, he's q u a l i f i e d . 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Q. (Mr. Blodget continuing.) As f a r as you know, have 

a l l of the tes t s and remedial work ca l l e d f o r i n Order Number 

R-5003 been completed on both the Penrose A and B Units? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And approximately when were they a l l completed? 

A. The bulk of t h i s work was completed i n March. We 

25 completed the work on one w e l l i n August. 
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p. And now to your knowledge has the Commission run 

the second net of tests on the w e l l and completed them i n the 

two Units? 

A. I t i s my understanding that these two Units, they 

have been run. 

p. Now at the time of the f i r s t Order i n t h i ? matter, 

the i n j e c t i o n rate was cut back t o voidage, i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. That i s correct on the Penrose A Unit. 

p. M l r i g h t , then a f t e r the remedial work had been 

done and administrative approval was granted i n accordance 

w i t h Order Number R-5003 to increase the i n j e c t i o n rates i n 

the Penrose A to a hundred and f i f t y percent, i s th a t correct? 

A I believe so. 

p. Now, what has happened t o the production from the 

Penrose A Unit, f i r s t , say while Skelly was only i n j e c t i n g a 

hundred percent, or voidage, and then what has happened since 

they started to i n j e c t a hundred and f i f t y percent of the 

voidage, what has happened t o the production? 

A. I t has been declining throughout t h a t e n t i r e period. 

Q. Have you prepared an e x h i b i t which amounts to a 

graph showing the decline curves? 

A, Yes, s i r , we have. 

0. I ca1.". your a t t e n t i o n t o what has been marked as 

Exhibt One, would you i d e n t i f y and explain t h a t please? 

A. Ex h i b i t One was the Unit's performance curve of 
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the Skelly Penrose A Unit which indicates on a d o l l y basis, 

by months, the water i n j e c t i o n , water production, o i l produc­

t i o n , gas-oil r a t i o performance of t h i s Unit from a period of 

1965 through September 1975. 

Q. Now, can you explain whether or not there i s any 

difference i n the o i l production during the period where we 

were j u s t i n j e c t i n g the amour.t of water amounting to voidage 

as compared to the period where we jumped to a hundred and 

f i f t y percent of voidage? 

A. Immediately p r i o r t o the period of curtailment of 

water i n j e c t i o n , we were producing approximately fourteen 

hundred and seventy-five barrels of o i l per day. This took 

a d r a s t i c decrease at the end of January 1975, and approximately 

the l a s t two months has been approximately nine hundred 

barrels of o i l per day. 

0- Now, what i s t h a t d i f f e r e n c e , about f i v e hundred 

barrels a day? 

A. Approximately f i v e hundred and seventy-five barrels 

a day. 

0- And i n your opinion what would be needed i n order 

t o increase the production, or at least keep the production 

of o i l constant on t h i s Unit? 

A. In my opinion i t would require an increase i n 

the water i n j e c t i o n volume to e i t h e r s t a b i l i z e or increase 

production rates. 
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p. In other words, you are of the opinion that thc 

restrictions on injections as far as the Penrose A Unit is 

concerned should be removed? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

0 Now, on what do you base your opinion, and why do 

you think the restrictions should be removed? 

A. We have participates in the area-wide study of 

water-flow problem in this t h i r t y - s i x section area, we were 

actively participating as chairman of tho south study area, 

we have diligently pursued a l l indications of any water 

injection loss and are continuing to monitor and take care of 

any well problems that we have located or that have been 

located through the efforts of the Commission and we feel 

lik e that with this work that we are doing that we have the 

problem pretty well under control in the south end, to the 

best of our knowledge and really the only way that you can 

t e l l is to try a l i t t l e higher injection and see i f there i s 

anything that we have missed by continually monitoring and 

gradually increasing your rate and try to get this o i l bank 

moving again to t r y to get the production back to what i t 

should be. 

0 Now you heard some testimony as far as bradenhead 

tests are concer-W and they f e l t that we needed to run some 

tests periodically, do you have any comment on that? 

A. That was our recommendation for the Skelly leases 
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involved l n t h i s area, vc supported that p o s i t i o n for the 

south area and for t h i s e n t i r e Unit, and we are a c t u a l l y 

p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n i t and wc are preparing any w e l l as soon 

as we see any i n d i c a t i o n that i t has any casing leak or 

water flow problems. We d i d , e i t h e r as a r e s u l t of the 

f i r s t bradenhead survey or i n between t h a t due t o f i e l d 

operations, locate two casing leaks i n the Skelly 

Penrose B Unit which i s Well Number 41 located i n Unit C, 

Section 9, Township 23 South, Range 37 East. Also Well 

Number 43 located i n Unit A, Section 8, Township 23 South, 

Range 37 East. Leaks i n the upper nine hundred feet were 

located i n these two w e l l s , they were repaired and the wells 

returned t o productions and we performed t h i s on a routine 

manner, s i m i l a r t o what we do on a l l the other leases there 

whether they are w i t h i n t h i s water-flow area or not. 

Q. Do you have any opinion as t o whether or not the 

Commission should include i n any order t h a t comes out of 

t h i s Hearing, t h a t there should be a provision t o the e f f e c t 

t h a t the Commission can grant a d m i n i s t r a t i v e l y increases or 

decreases of water i n j e c t i o n rates depending on evidence 

t h a t comes f o r t h during whatever period of time they are 

going t o continue t h i s case? 

S. I ••'"mid recommend that some provision be made i n 

the order t o provide f o r an increase i n the i n j e c t i o n as 

soon as possible f o l l o w i n g any surveys or any type of 



examinations that the Corjnisnion might fe e l necessary t o 

s a t i s f y themselves about any aspect of t h i s problem. I 

fe e l that we should make some provision to increase t h i s over 

a period of time or without a lengthy process of coming back 

f o r an a d d i t i o n a l Hearing because of the e f f e c t of the 

production i n tho waterflood area. 

I think that a l l of the operators i n t h i s area 

recognize the problems and are attempting t o clear them out, 

and we would l i k e to get on wit h the business as soon as 

fe a s i b l e , as soon as we have completed thc corrective measures 

and we f e e l l i k e we have completed the c o r r e c t i v e measures i n 

the south area. 

MR. BLODGET: I ' l l pass the witness. 

MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of Mr. Stujkey? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. NUTTER: 

0- Mr. Stuckey, you mentioned Well Numbers 41 and 

43 down there i n Sections 8 and 9, what occurred there t h a t 

caused you to take remedial action on those wells? 

fl. One w e l l went o f f because of subsurface pump 

repai r and they put another u n i t on the w e l l and star t e d 

repairs and i t r.'-owed up pressure on the bradenhead so the 

foreman n o t i f i e d us of i t and we got set up to make the 

casing repairs and get the w e l l back on production, but 
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i t was a routine pullino operation. 

p. Now i t is your contention that ns long as we have 

these quarterly bradenhead surveys and maybe semi-annual 

bradenhead surveys later on that the Commission should permit 8 

injection rates to resume to unlimited volumes and then in 

the event that a survey would show a problem well, f i x that 

well and then continue th'j injection rates, or just what? 

». Peally the reason for restricting the injection rate: 

is to get this water-flow problem in the area under control, 

and that was the reason the study committee was set up, to 

try to set up c r i t e r i a for handling this problem and recommend 

means of monitoring the wells and the subsequent work, and I 

feel like that as we perform the work i f we locate any problems 

we set up periodic surveys to locate any changes or any 

additional developments. Really I think we need to proceed 

to put this area, as soon as we can eliminate the water-flow 

problems, a l l known problems there, then we should gradually 

increase injecting them as the Commission provided for in 

this Order 5003, recognized that there was a need to 

gradually increase the production back to the point where we 

can sustain the productive capacity of these units, and I 

feel like we do need to increase this back to regain our 

productive r.- e and to proceed with the waterflood operations 

on these units. 

Q. Now, Mr. Stuckey, I think that everyone agrees that 
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at the time of the original hearing and at the f i r s t hearing 

of this case, the evidence showed the formations above the 

Queen formations hod been charged with water and this water 

was under considerable pressure, at least in certain areas 

of the sub-area. Until a l l of that pressure has dissipated 

does i t moke sense to increase the injection rates in the 

event that there may be some wê .1 thot we have overlooked and 

haven't bcf?n able to properly seal the channel from the Queen 

formation or the San Andres formation to the upper formations 

that were a r t i f i c a l l y charged? 

fl. Well, I feel like we have pursued any known problem 

well there. 

Q. You heard Mr. Clements state under oath, didn't 

you, that he has one well that has already shown an increase 

i n pressure and i t is just one of the few wells that he has 

taken the second bradenhead survey on, so in some areas 

apparently the pressure is s t i l l going up, how would you 

account for that? 

fl. I'm not familiar with the particular wells that he 

has t e s t i f i e d that on, and I cannot account for i t , but i t is 

my understanding that this well that he was talking about is 

in the north area rather than the south area. 

0- Okay, nr.'-, Skelly operates two floods, the Penrose A 

and the Penrose B Units and then you have this Exhibit One 

on the Penrose Skelly A Unit, did you have a similar exhibit 
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on the B or hag the performance been s i m i l a r to t h a t on tho 

Tv? 

A. Ke have one on the Penrose B. 

p. I t was on the decline on tho i n j e c t i o n anyway 

apparently, wasn't i t , or on the production? 

A. This Penrose B Unit i s quite a b i t f u r t h e r down the 

l i n e . I t has been i n flood much longer, and i t i s much more 

advanced on the f l o o d and i t i s not nearly as sensitive t o 

rate changes as the A. 

p. And your water i n j e c t i o n had been going down on t h i s 

f o r several years anyway, hadn't i t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, back to the Penrose A U n i t , E x h i b i t Number 

One, I note t h a t the high rate of production was i n the .nonth 

of October 1974 and t h a t i s when you had that fourteen hundred 

and seventy-five barrels per day, I t h i n k , average production, 

i s t h a t i t ? 

A. No, s i r , t h a t high rate was f o l l o w i n g four frac 

jobs on t h a t u n i t and which caused t h i s immediate k i c k , but 

four seventy-five would cover the period from about August t o 

January, the end of January of '75 — from August of '74 — 

discounting the k i c k we got immediately f o l l o w i n g the 

s t i m u l a t i o n jol-. . 

p. The production declined following the s t i m u l a t i o n 

jobs, production declined p r i o r to any decrease i n i n j e c t i o n 
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rates, i s that i t ? 

A. We received t h i s kick following t h i s s t i m u l a t i o n 

and then declined down to about the average r a t e . 

p. Uo you thi n k i t i s possible that t h i s waterflood 

would have shown a decline of production over the l a s t twelve 

months had there not been a decrease i n i n j e c t i o n rates, i s 

i t time f o r a normal decline i n the waterflood production? 

A. No, s i r , we anticipated a f u r t h e r increase i n t h i s 

period due t o planned i n f i e l d d r i l l i n g and s t u f f , we f e e l t h a t 

we are p r e t t y w e l l at the peak there, but we had plans f o r 

some a d d i t i o n a l i n f i e l d d r i l l i n g . We performed some i n f i e l d 

d r i l l i n g , added four wells i n '74 and we were evaluating t h a t 

work and had some a d d i t i o n a l work planned i n '75 on t h a t which 

we deferred because of the r e s t r i c t e d i n j e c t i o n r a t e . 

Q. Would the i n f i e l d wells be producers or would you 

have i n f i e l d i n j e c t i o n wells also? 

A. They would be producers only. 

fr Under normal conditions i f you do i n f i e l d d r i l l i n g 

f o r production wells do you have t o have an increase i n your 

i n j e c t i o n rates i n the e x i s t i n g i n j e c t i o n wells? 

A. Yes, s i r , we do. 

0. So t h i s would c a l l f o r an increase i n i n j e c t i o n 

rates i f you ha<J lone through w i t h t h a t i n f i e l d d r i l l i n g 

program? 

A. We had added an i n j e c t i o n pump at the plant and 
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increased our injection in July of '74 based on this planned 

i n f i e l d d r i l l i n g . 

Q. Well, now, in the event that you did resume your 

i n f i e l d d r i l l i n g program and put more wells on production this 

automatically allows you to put more water i n , doesn't i t 

because of the voidage formula that is applicable. I mean, 

the more you produce the more you can inject, can't you? 

fl. Well, the three successful i n f i e l d wells that we 

had in our prior program showed the most drastic drop from 

this injection r e s t r i c t i o n . 

0. They showed the most drastic drop in production 

after injection was restricted? 

fl. Right. 

Q. Couldn't that have been just a normal decline, 

maybe you had gotten into an area that had primary production 

and i t wasn't very long lived? 

fl. Not in our opinion, i t was basined i n . 

0- The decline was solely due to the decline in 

injection rates, in your opinion? 

A. Well, i t had an abnormal decline. We feel like 

i t is based soley on the injection restrictions. 

Q. I see. 

Ml'. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of 

Mr. Stuckey? 

MR. BLODGET: I have just one. 
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Were Exhibits One and Two prepared by you or 

under your supervision? 

THE WITNESS: They were. 

MR. NUTTER: Skelly Exhibits One and Two w i l l be 

admitted into evidence. 

Any further questions of Hr. Stuckey? He may be 

excused. 

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.) 

MR. NUTTER: Do you have any further witnesses, 

Mr. Blodget? 
MR. BLODGET: No, s i r . 

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kellahin? 

DAN KERNAGHAN 

called as a witness, having been f i r s t duly sworn, was. 

examined and t e s t i f i e d as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. KELLAHIN: 

Q. Please state your name, by whom you are employed 

and in what capacity? 

A. My name is Dan Kernaghan, I'm employed by Anadarko 

Production Company as Divsision Evaluation Engineer. 

0. He.-. ; you previously t e s t i f i e d before the Commission 

and had your qualifications as an expert witness accepted and 

made a matter of record? 
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fl. Yoa, I have. 

Cl Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the facts surrounding t h i s 

p a r t i c u l a r Hearing? 

fl. Yes, I am. 

0. Docs Anadarko Production Company operate the 

Langley Mattox Penrose Sand U r i t waterflood project? 

fl. We do. 

p. And has Anadarko completed a l l of the O i l Conservatio 1 

Commission ordered surveys and done a l l of the remedial work 

indicated by those surveys? 

fl. Yes, we have. 

0. Have you prepared a tab u l a t i o n of those surveys and 

the r e s u l t s of t h a t remedial work? 

fl. I have. 

0- I s that marked as Ex h i b i t Number One f o r Anadarko? 

fl. Yes, i t i s . Let me point out on t h i s E x h i b i t one 

w e l l , our i n j e c t i o n w e l l 35-2 has not been surveyed, i t has 

a leak i n the casing at around the casing flaps and there 

i s a hole i n there around f i f t e e n hundred f e e t , we squeezed 

i t a number of times and do not have a successful squeeze job 

The w e l l i s not i n use, i t w i l l be surveyed p r i o r t o the time 

t h a t we put i t i n use. This i s the lone exception t o a l l of 

our wells being surveyed and l i k e 1 said, t h i s w e l l i s not 

i n use at the present time. 

0- Do you have any other comments about the Exhibit? 



fc J 
BOS 

'•21« 
8.M* 
OS w , o 
V 5 OA 
fa 
o E.S 

» 3 

&& 

A. No. 

0. What han been tho e f f e c t , Mr. Kcrnaghan, of the 

curtailment of i n j e c t i o n upon Anadarko's production? 

A. The rate of decline on our flood has decreased 

s u o s t a n t i a l l y . We are witnessing an o v e r a l l loss i n ultimate 

secondary recovery. 

Q. Was Ex h i b i t One prepared by you d i r e c t l y or under 

your d i r e c t i o n and supervision? 

A. Yes, i t was. 

MR. KELLAHIN: I f the Examiner please, we move 

the i n t r o d u c t i o n of Exh i b i t Number One. 

MR. NUTTER: E x h i b i t One w i l l be admitted i n t o 

evidence. 

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examination. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 
BY MR. NUTTER: 

0. Mr. Kernaghan, do you have any ta b u l a t i o n or other 

evidence of t h i s decline of production i n your waterflood 

p r o j e c t as experienced? 

A. Well, yes. 

I th i n k you said the rate of decline has increased? 

Yes. 

Has the pr o j e c t already peaked out? 

The pr o j e c t had peaked and was de c l i n i n g p r i o r t o t h 

0-

A. 

Q. 

A 



p But the decline was stepper? 

A. That's r i q h t . Wc can send you the data i f you would 

l i k e to sec i t . 

p. What was the percentage rate of decline p r i o r t o 

the curtailment of i n j e c t i o n rates? 

A. 1 would hate t o quote that f i g u r e . We are t a l k i n g 

about a big p r o j e c t t h a t i s ;naking i n the neighborhood of 

t h i r t y thousand t o f o r t y thousand barrels a month. The rates 

of decline are on the order of two or three percent a month, 

but small changes make a b i g difference. I n magnitude we 

are t a l k i n g about something that's probably twice the rate 

now t h a t i t was e a r l i e r , three percent versus one-and-a-half, 

four percent versus two. I can tabulate t h i s and supply you 

wi t h the information. 

p. Would you do that please? 

MR. NUTTER: Are there any f u r t h e r questions c f 

Mr. Kernaghan? Mr. Jenning? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BV MR. JENNINGS: 

p. What i s your average i n j e c t i o n pressure, Mr. 

Kernaghan? 

A. I t ' s '. ) the order of f i f t e e n hundred pour.ds. 

P. Okay. 

MR. NUTTER: I f there are ro f u r t h e r questions the 
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witness nay be excused. 

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.) 

MR. NUTTER: Would you c a l l your witness, Mr. 

Jennings? 

W. G. ABBOTT 

call e d as a witness, having been f i r s t duly sworn, was 

examined and t e s t i f i e d as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. JENNINGS: 

0- Would you state your name and occupation, please, s i r ] ^ 

A W. G, Abbott, manager of Agua at Hobbs, New Mexico. 

Q. You are the same w. G. Abbott who t e s t i f i e d e a r l i e r 

today i n cause number 5592 and had your q u a l i f i c a t i o n s 

accepted? 

A, Yes, s i r . 

MR. JENNINGS: Are the witness's q u a l i f i c a t i o n s 

acceptable? 

MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are. 

& (Mr. Jennings continuing.) Mr. Abbott, a f t e r you 

received what has been marked as Commission's E x h i b i t Two 

i n t h i s Case, which i s a l e t t e r dated August 22nd, 1975 from 

Mr. Ramey r---ruesting you or ordering you t o cease i n j e c t i o n 

i n t o your H-35 w e l l on September 26th, 1975 at eight A.M., 

what di d you do? 
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A. Well, what prompted this was the quarterly pressure 

tect which was run under the supervision of the Conservation 

Commission and they ran a pressure test August the fourteenth 

at which time they ordered us to open up the surface pipe on 

our disposal well. I f you remember, our H-35 has nino-and-

fivo-eighths inch pipe set at eleven hundred and eighty feet 

with the cement circulated and the seven-inch pipe i s at 

thirty-nine, seventy-five and thc calculated top of the 

cement is estimated at twenty-four hundred feet. So on 

August 14th, we opened up the surface pipe valve and I think 

at that time — I don't have the pressure, but I understand 

i t was six hundred plus psi, and when they opened i t up there 

was some air or gas and then a flow of salt water. This 

sale water — a test was run by John Runyon from the Commission 

on the salt water and i t was estimated to be saturated salt 

water evidently coming from the salt section. I t was a 

hundred and eighty-eight thousand, eight hundred and sixty 

parts per million chloride. 

On the twentieth, I don't know why there is a delay, 

but a sample of our injected water was taken from our 

storage tank at the same location and that test showed that 

the chlorides were thirty-two thousand, six hundred and 

sixty parts i ' r million. 

We had previously had an analysis run on our 

disposal water and the chlorides were thirty-four thousand 
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parts per m i l l i o n and that was run i n November of '74. 

Then we had run a tracer survey. By the way, a 

previous tracer survey was run on December 8th, 1974 and 

on t h i s f i r s t survey since we were disposing i n the w e l l we 

had to shut the w e l l down f o r j u s t a short time, but we 

ran the radioactive survey and ninety-two percent of the water 

was going i n a zone i n the open-hole section below i n t o the 

San Andres and eight percent was shown t o go out r i g h t at the 

shoe, at tho seven-inch open-hole section. 

Q. Just to keep the matter s t r a i g h t , I don't want to 

i n t e r r u p t you, but what was the date of the survey? 

A That was December 8, 1974. 

So then a f t e r the w e l l had been shut down by order 

then we came back October 16th, 1975 and ran another tr a c e r 

survey and also a temperature survey. Mr. Clements witnessed 

t h i s t r a c e r survey and there again i t showed th a t ninety-two 

percent of the water was going up the wellbore, the bottom of 

the casing, and there i s a mistake on t h i s log. They show ten 

percent of the casing shoe, which obviously must be eight per­

cent. But then under the d i r e c t i o n of Mr. Clements he wanted 

us to open up the surface pipe which has pressure on i t , we 

ran a temperature survey. \ Well, I have run hundreds of 

temperature sui-. sys and 1 don't t h i n k t h i s was a good tempera­

tu r e survey in' t h a t i t was run inside the tubing and you 

are going through the tubing and then the tubing casing 
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annulus and then recording temperature change outside of 

the seven-inch pipe and the flow wasn't great enough to 

indicate much, but i t did show there was possible f l u i d 

coming in. Now, that's in at fourteen hundred and f i f t y feet. 

Now, the flow was into the wellbore outside of the seven-inch 

pipe, which is obvious i t is the salt section and this whole 

area is pressured up and the f]JW is through the salt section 

and i t came into our wellbore and up the outside of the 

seven-inch pipe into the surface pipe which is why we have 

the pressure on i t . . So to give me more of an idea of what 

flow we would have in that surface pipe I had my f i e l d man 

go out there this month, the twelfth of this month and he 

ran the following test: The surface pipe had five hundred 

and twenty pounds on i t . The tubing had eleven hundred and 

f i f t y pounds. Now you understand that this well has been 

shut i n since September 19th and we have been bleeding back 

the tubing somewhat but we are limited on how much we can 

bleed back because we don't have any place to dispose of i t . 

Eventually when we get another disposal well we can bleed the 

pressure back and pu l l the tubing and do any remedial work 

on this flow which i s outside of the seven-inch pipe. 

And so this test, eleven-fifty A.M., casing was 

fi v e , twenty, tubrr-g eleven, f i f t y . Removed tap-hole plug 

and surface casing gauge, connected two-inch suction hose to 

sixty-barrel truck at top of valve, connected hose to a 
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surface l i n e and opened valve completely. Approximately one-

fourth of a stream of water back flowed at f i r s t , then i t 

started t o pulsate small amounts back to the tank. At eleven-

twenty-five A.M. seven barrels of water flowed back and the 

water was barely returning. The pressure was zero and they 

put the pressure gouge on, closed the w e l l i n at eleven-twenty-

f i v e . Immediately the pressure jumped to two hundred and 

twenty-five pounds and at the end of two hours the pressure 

was four hundred and f i f t y pounds, which indicates t h a t there 

i s pressure i n the s a l t section. I t indicates to me t h a t there 

i s no communication w i t h i n our wellbore at our H-35 w e l l . 

Any flow i n t o the s a l t section i s from an external 

source, which could be anything. I t could be the pressures 

t h a t are recorded i n the s a l t section on the whole area, or a 

l o t of the area, which the operators are r e p a i r i n g now, but we 

f e e l t h a t the w e l l has no communication and we weren't going tcj 

bri n g i t up at t h i s time, but I w i l l b r i n g i t up since i t was 

recommended th a t they shut i n the w e l l , t h a t we be allowed 

to r e p a i r the w e l l when we are able to and resume a l i m i t e d 

i n j e c t i o n i n t o the w e l l . I say l i m i t e d , of approximately a 

thousand b a r r e l s a day. 

ft Well, you have heard Mr. Clements' testimony. I n 

your opinion i c i t possible t o shut o f f t h i s flow t h a t i s 

coming from the salt? 

A Yes, perforate i t . 
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P. Is t h i s i n e f f e c t what they have done i n the ether 

wells? 

A. Yes. 

0- Could i t be done i n the same manner, or how would 

i t be accomplished? 

A. Yes, as soon as the pressure i s l e t o f f our w e l l 

so we can p u l l the tubing then we can perforate the seven-inch 

and c i r c u l a t e cement behind the seven-inch up i n t o the surface 

pipe at eleven hundred and seventy f e e t , eleven, eighty fe e t . 

0- I assume from your testimony t h a t you have found 

th a t the statement which was made i n the August 22nd l e t t e r 

t o the e f f e c t t h a t there was communication between the tubing 

and the casing i n the w e l l , that s i t u a t i o n does not exist? 

A. No, we couldn't f i n d i t . 

ft What f u r t h e r recommendations, i f any, do you have 

t o make to the Commission i n l i g h t of the problems t h a t you 

are encountering i n i n j e c t i n g water, not only i n t h i s w e l l , 

but other wells i n the area? 

A. Well, the disposed water has to be disposed of 

at some place and we thi n k the San Andres i s as good a place 

as any, but I thi n k the Commission should continue on wit h 

t h e i r program of monitoring the wells f o r any pressures. I'm 

not too sure t h a t i t s necessary to squeeze o f f some of 

t h i s pressure that i s showing up on the surface pipe, 

especially when you have a long surface pipe s t r i n g . I thi n k 
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you would gain more by observing those pressures rather than 

squeezing them o f f or doing a bradenhead squeeze and then 

losing the information a t t h a t p a r t i c u l a r w e l l . Now t h i s 

goes f o r our w e l l and other producing wells i n the area. 

0. And you are ready, w i l l i n g , and able t o squeeze o f f 

the zone i f and when you can and get the w e l l i n condition? 

A. Right. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. NUTTER: 

0- Mr. Abbott, r i g h t now w i l l t h i s H-35 w e l l flow back? 

A. We haven't taken a r a t e , Dan, i t would probably 

flow back one hundred t o two hundred barrels an hour. We 

have to put a choke on i t t o flow i t back. 

Ct Have you ever taken a pressure on the tubing, does 

i t have a present shut-in tubing pressure? 

A Yes. 

0- How much i s that? 

A I t ' s eleven hundred and eighty pounds, I thi n k i t 

was, eleven f i f t y . 

& And your surface casing runs a t about f i v e hundred 

pounds of pressure, I thi n k you said? 

A Yes. r i g h t . 

MR. NUTTER: Are there any f u r t h e r questions of 

Mr. Abbott? 



Mr. Ramey? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY HR. RAMEY: 

0. Mr. Abbott, you are reasonably f a m i l i a r w i t h the 

area around your H-35 well? 

A Right. 

& Could you say d e f i n i t e l y that i n j e c t i n g water i n t o 

the San Andres at the H-35, say w i t h i n a two-mile radius, 

t h a t water i s going t o stay i n the San Andres? 

A You're r i g h t , we don't know i f i t w i l l stay i n the 

San Andres. I t could migrate t o any w e l l t h a t i s improperly 

cemented or improperly plugged and get from the San Andres 

up t o the s a l t section and move through the s a l t section. 

MR. RAMEY: Thank you. 

MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of the witness? 

You may be excused. 

{THEREUPON, the witness was excused.) 

MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything f u r t h e r , Mr. 

Jennings? 

MR. JENNINGS: No, s i r , not today. 

MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything f u r t h e r , Mr. Carr? 

MR. C1R: No, s i r . 

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Blodget? 

MR. BLODGET: No, s i r . 
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MR. MUTTER: Mr. Kellc 

MR. KELLAHIN: I f thc Examiner please, Anadarko 

no objection to the O i l Conservation Commission recommenda 

to continue the present r e s t r i c t i o n s on i n j e c t i o n i n the 

disposal wells u n t i l such time as there i s f u r t h e r evidence 

that the various problems i n that area have been remedied. 

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone else have anything they 

wish t o o f f e r i n Case Number 5403? 

We w i l l take the Case under advisement and recess 

the Hearing f o r f i f t e e n minutes. 

(THEREUPON, the Hearing was i n recess.) 
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TOWN SHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST , NMPH LEA COUNTY 

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION 

Armer O i l Company- Keohane 1 I 26 

A t l a n t i c R i c h f i e l d Co. Boyd 2 D 23 

Araerada-Hess 

tr r i 

I I i t 

II II 

Corp. 

II 

•I 

Walden 

II 

II 

•I 

1 

2 

3 

6 

K 

K 

N 

M 

15 

15 

15 

15 

1: I I 

I I n 

II II 

n 

i i 

II 

Wood 

II 

•I 

5 

9 

10 

B 

G 

H 

22 

22 

2 2 

Cleary 

t i 

II 

Parks 

II 

7 

8 

9 

K 

J 

N 

14 

14 

14 

Coquina O i l Corp. Baker 1 B 26 

Exxon Company, USA Paddock U n i t 98 II 15 

Gulf O i l Corporation Cole 5 0 16 

John H. Hendrix Cossatot F 1 C 23 

Samedan O i l Corp. Parks 3 P 14 

I I it n i : 4 I 14 

n i i II I i 5 0 14 

S k e l l y O i l Co • Baker A 5 E 26 

11 I I M 

11 11 11 

11 11 I I 

Baker 

i i 

i i 

9 

10 

11 

N 

A 

B 

22 

27 

27 

I I 11 I I Baker C 1 A 26 

Sohio Petroleum Co. Walden 3 F 15 

n i i II u 4 E 15 

I I i i II I I 5 E 15 

Texas P a c i f i c 
Co., Inc. 

O i l Danglade 1 L 13 

Texas P a c i f i c 
Co., I n c . 

O i l Walden 3 C 15 

Texas P a c i f i c 
Co., I n c . 

O i l I I 4 C 15 

Texas P a c i f i c 
Co., I n c . 

O i l Boyd 1 G 23 

Texas P a c i f i c 
Co., I n c . 

O i l i i 2Y H 23 

Texas P a c i f i c 
Co., I n c . 

O i l t i 3 A 23 

Texas P a c i f i c 
Co., I n c . 

O i l i i 5 B 23 

Texas P a c i f i c 
Co., I n c . 

O i l Cary 7 F 22 

Texas P a c i f i c 
Co., I n c . 

O i l 1! 8 L 2 2 

Bruce A. Wilbanks Baker 2 A 26 


